CIN: U25209MHZ200T1PTC131139

NOTICE TO THE MEMBERS

SHORTER NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN THAT TiIE 239 ANNUAL GENERAL
MEETING OF THE MEMBERS OF ALL TIME PLASTICS PRIVATE LIMITED WILL
BE HELD ON SATURDAY 30" DAY OF SEPTEMBER 2023 AT 4:30PM. AT THE
REGISTERED OFFICE OF THE COMPANY AT B-30 ROYAL INDUSTRIAL ESTATE
WADALA, MUMBAI, MAHARASHTRA, INDIA, 400031 TO TRANSACT THE
FOLLOWING BUSINESS:

ORDINARY BUSINESS:

To receive, consider and adopt the Audited Financial Statements of the Company for the
financial year ending 31st March 2023, together with the Reports of the Board of Directors

and the Auditors thereon.

For and on Behalf of the Board of Directors of
M/s. ALL TIME PLASTICS PRIVATE LIMITED

[(

KAILESII P. SHAH
Director
DIN: 00268442

Place: Mumbai
Date: 27" September 2023

Notes:
1.

(W]

A MEMBER ENTITLED TO ATTEND AND VOTE AT THE ANNUAL GENERAL
MEETING IS ENTITLED TO APPOINT A PROXY TO ATTEND AND VOTE
INSTEAD OF HIMSELF AND THE PROXY NEED NOT BE A MEMBER.

A persen can act as a proxy on behalf of members not exceeding fifty and holding in the
aggregate not more than Ten percent of the totai Share Capital of the company carrying
voting rights. A member holding more than Ten percent of the total Share Capita! of the
company carrying voting rights may appoint a single person as proxy and such person shall
not act as a proxy for any other person or shareholder. A Proxy form for the AGM is
enclosed herewith.

During the period beginning 24 hours before the time fixed for the commencement of the
meeting and ending with the conclusion of the meeting, a member would be entitled to
inspect the proxies lodged at any time during the business hours of the Company.



Members hoiding shares are requested to kindly notify the Company of any change in their
addresses/e-mail address so as to enable the Company to address future communication to
their correct addresses.

The instrument appointing a Proxy should be deposited at the Registered Office of the
Company not less than 48 hours before commencement of the meeting,

For the immediate reference, route map for reaching the venue of the General Meeting hall
along with Attendance Slip and Proxy form is attached.



Form No. MGT-11
Proxy form
[Pursuant to Section 103(6) of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule 19(3) of the Companies
{Management and Administration) Rules, 2014}

CIN: U25209MH2001PTC131139
Name of the Company: ALL TIME PLASTICS PRIVATE LIMITED
Registered office: B-30, ROYAL INDUSTRIAL ESTATE WADALA, MUMBALI, Maharashtra,

India, 400031

Name of the Member(s):

Registered addrass:

E-mail Id:
Fodia Nof Clint 1d:
DF ID:

I/ We being the memberof ............ , holding.....shares, hereby appoint

l.Name: ................
Address:
E-mail Id:
Signature: ..........., or failing him

2. Name: ...............
Address:
E-mail Id:
Signature: ............

as my/our proxy to attend and vote (on a poll} for me/us and on my/four behalfat ............ Annual
General Meeting of members of the Company, to be held on ..................... at the..............
registered office of the Company at ........... ,and at any adjournment thereof in respect of such
resolutions as are indicated below:

Resolution No.

2

3o Affix

4 Revenue
S, Stamp

Signed this ..... day of...... 2023 i

Signature of Shareholder:
Signature of Praxy holder(s):

Note: This form of proxy in order to be effective should be duly completed and deposited at
the Registered Office of the Company, before the commencement of the Meeting.



ATTENDANCE SLIP

23" ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING, ON SATURDAY 30TH DAY OF SEPTEMBER
2023

Regd. Folio No. /DP 1D Client 1D/Ben.A/C ~No. of shares
held;

I certify that | am a registered shareholder/proxy for the registered Shareholder of the Company
and hereby record my presence at the 23 Annual General Meeiing of the Company held on
Saturday 30th day of September 2023 AT 4:30 PM. at AT B-30 Royal industrial Estate Wadala,
Mumbai, Maharashtra, India, 400031,

Member’s/Proxy’s name in Block Letters Member’s/Proxy’s Signhature

Note: Please fill this attendance slip and hand it over at the entrance of the hall.



ROUTE MAP TO THE VENUE OF AGM
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DIRECTORS' REPORT

To,
The Members,
All Time Plastics Private Limited,

Your Director’s have pleasure in presenting 23"Annual Report together with the Audited Statement of
Accounts for the financial year ended 31*March, 2023,

1. FINANCIAL RESULTS:

| ¢ Current Previous
i |

| Year Year

i

. Rs. (in iakhs) | Rs. {in lakhs) |

Proﬁt/(i_o;sﬂl' E?thé yea_r before ﬁ?o‘\)i'dfng for D;ébreciétion

- and taxation | 5,738.44 494027 }
| Less: Depreciation - B - 1,965.53 160738 ?
- Less: Provision for Taxation ; 676.52 1 578.33
. Less: Income tax adjustment in respect of earlier year {33.78) 43.87
_ Less: Deferred Tax o o _ 30314 .. .257.%8 i
_Profit/{Loss) after tax _ 282101 245313 ]
: |
m:fa“:ﬂproﬁt/(wss) br'bught forward from o _591—5_6#1 ' 1 9,439.69 ]
__ previousyear e O A
_ ' o - 14,737.62 1 11,892.82
| Add{less):  Re-measurement (Bain)/Loss  on  post (37.90) 23.79 !
employment benefit obligation. ; : |
© Income tax relating to items that wili not be - 9.54 : {5.99)
i reclassified to profit or loss, L ) F
Amount avaitable for appropriation . 470926 1131061

2. FINANCIAL PERFORMANCE:

During the year, the revenue from operations of your Cempany for the financial year ended March
31, 2023 was Rs. 44,348.57 lakhs as compared to previous year which was Rs 40,115.231lakhs.The net
profit for the year under review amounted to Rs. 2,827.01lakhs as compared to previous yearof Rs.
2,453.13 lakhs.

3. TRANSFER TQ RESERVES:

During the year under review, no amount was transferred to Reserve,

4. CHANGE IN NATURE OF BUSINESS, IF ANY:

During the financial year 2022-23, the company has not changed ils nature of business, =



DIVIDEND:

Your Directors are of the opinion that the company needs the funds for consclidating its operations
and hence, do not recommend a dividend for the year ended 31% March 2023.
EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN:

Pursuant to section 92(3) of the Companies Act, 2013 {"the Act’) and rule 12 of the Companies
(Management and Administration) Rules, 2014, enclosing extract of annual return in Form MGT-9 is
not applicable w.e.f. 05th March, 2021, Therefore, the same has not been annexed to the director's
report.

NUMBER AND MEETINGS OF THE BOARD AND AUDIT COMMITTEE MEETINGS:

During the financial year 2022-23, 15 meetings of the Board of Directors of the Company were held
onG1™ April 2022, 11™April, 2022, 04™May, 2022, 08" June, 2022, 18" August, 2022, 22" August,
2022, 29" September 2022, 04™ October 2022, 07" October, 2022, 18™ October, 2022, o9
November 2022, 28"November 2022, 19"December 2022, 24%january 2023 and 15™ February,
2023 The time gap between two meetings of the Board was in accordance with the requirements.

DIRECTORS'RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT:

The Directars’ Responsihility Statement referred to in clause (c) of sub-section (3) of Section 134 of
the Companies Act, 2013, shall state that

a) in the preparation of the annual accounts, the applicable accounting standards had been
followed aiong with proper explanation;

b)  The Director's had selected such accounting policies and applied them consistently and made
judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent so as to give a true and fair view of
the state of affairs of the Company at the and of the financial year and of the profit of the
Company for the same period;

¢} The Director’s had taken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of adequate accounting
records in accordance with the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 for safeguarding the
assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting fraud and other irregularities:

Ui The Dlrsctors had prepared the annual accounts on & going concern hasis:

el The Direetor's had devived FFOPCT systame 4G ciours camplidgnee with the provisions ot all
applicable laws and that these are adequate and are operating effectively.
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9.

10.

11.

SHARE CAPITAL:

As on 31* March 2023, the Share Capital structure of_the Company staod as follows:-

Particulars _Asat31 March, 2023 ‘

Number of Amount (in

e shares . lakhs)
(a} Authorised .

Equity shares of * Rs. 10/- each with voting |
rights 1,500,000 150.00

{b) issued , Subscribed & Paid -up. . I

Equity shares of Rs 10/- each with voting rights | 1,050,000 | 105.00
L

Total 1,050,000 i 105.00

There was no change in the share capital of the company during the year under review.

DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL:

There has been no change in the Board of Directars during the year under review,

Nonre of the Directors of the Company is disqualified for being reappointed as a Director as specified
under Section 1564 of the Companies Act, 2013.

AUDITORS;
STATUTORY AUDITORS:

M/s. Walker Chandiok & Co. LLP, Chartered Accountants, (Firm Registration Number -
001076N/N500013} were appointed as Statutory Auditors of the Company at the AGM of the
Company held on 30" November, 2021 for a period of five (5) consecutive years till the AGM of the
Company to he held in the year 2026.

SECRETARIAL AUDIT:

Pursuant to provisions of section 204 of the Companies Act, 2013 and The Cumpanies (Appointment
and Remuneration of Managerial Personne!) Rules, 2014 the Board of Directars of the Company has
appointad M/s. Vineshi Shah & Associates, Practicing Company Secretary (C.P. Nao. 7000), to
conduct the Secretarial Audit of the Company. The Secretarial Audit reportin farm MR-3 is annexed
herewith as “Annexure — D" to this report,
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15,

16.

|

l 12. AUDITORS REPORT:
|

|

|

13

14,

Statutory Auditors Report;

Observations made in the Auditor’s Report read with the relevant notes in Notes on Actounts are
self-explanatory and therefore, do not call for any further comments under section 134(3) (f) of the
Companies Act 2013,

Secretarial Audit Report:

Observations made in the Secretarial Audit Repart gre self-explanatory and therefore, do not calt for
any further comments under section 134(3) (f) of the Companies Act 2013. On account of oversight,
there were tws instances of non-compfiances during the year. The Board tock the same

into consideration and immediate steps are being taken to comply with the samae.

FRAUD REPORTED BY AUDITORS
S DErANITU BY AUDITORS

No frauds were reported by Auditors which fall under the purview of sub section {12) of section 143
of the Companies Act, 2013.

PUBLIC DEPOSITS
Your Company has not accepted any deposits or any amount of principal or interest thereof was
autstanding within the meaning of Section 73 and 74 of Companies Act, 2013 and the Companies

(Acceptance of Deposits) Rules, 2014.

LOANS AND INVESTMENTS:

Loans, guarantees/securities and investment as covered under section 186 of the Companies Act,
2013 have not heen given by your company.

RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

During the financial year 2022-23, all transaction entered into the related parties as defined ungder
section 2{75) of the Companies Act, 2013 read with companies {Specification of definitions Details)
Rutes 2014 were in the ordinary course of bussiness and on arm’s length basis and do not attract the
provisions of section 188 of the Companies Act,2013.

The Form AOC 2 pursuant to Section 134 (3) (h) of the Companies Act 2013 read with ruie 8{2} of
The Companies {Accounts) Rules, 2014 is et out as “Annexure [A]" 10 this Report.




17.

18.

19,

20.

21.

23.

MATERIAL CHANGES AND COMMITMENTS AFFECTING FINANCIALPOSITION BETWEEN THE END OF
THE FINANCIAL YEAR AND DATE OF REPORT

There were no material changes and commitments, which has affected the financial position of the
Company which occurred between the end of the financial year of the Company to which the
Financial Statements relate and date of the report.

SUBISDIARIES, IOINT VENTURES & ASSOCIATES:

Buring the year under review, your company does not have any Subsidiaries, joint Ventures and
Associates.

CONSERVATION OF ENERGY, TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION AND FOREIGN EXCHANGE EARNINGS
AND QUTGO :

The Company is conscious of the importance of enviranmentally clean and safe operations. The
Company’s policy requires conduct of operations in such a manner, S0 as to ensure safaty of all
toncerned and compliances including conservation of energy, technoiogy absorption and safety. A
separate "Annexure [B})” on conservation of energy, technology absorption and foreign earnings and
Outga is attached,

PARTICULARS OF EMPLOYEES:

Being & Private Limited Company disclosure to be giver towards details of employees drawing salary
exceeding the limits prescribed under Section 197 of the Companies Act 2013 read with Rule 5(2) of
the Companies {Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014, is pot
appiicable to the Company.

INTERNAL FINANCIAL CONTROLS:

The company has adequate interna! control and checks in commensurate with its activities. The
Board has adopted the palicies and procedures for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its
business, including adherence to i company’s policies, the sdleguarding of 1ts assets, the
prevention and detection of frauds and accuracy and complataness of the accounting records, and
the timely preparation of relizble financial discinsures

K MANAGRIEN

AL present, the cerpany has not identitied any efement of risk which may threaten the existence of
the company.

All the properties and insurable interest of the Company are adequately insured,

VIGIL MECHANISM AND WHISTLE BLOWER POLICY

In view of the size of the company and nature of operations and the growth of the Company ~tHe
provisions of Section 177{10) of the Companies Act, 2013 are applicahle to your company.
Therefore, the Board of Directors of the Company has adopted the Vigil Mechanism Palicy in the
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24.

25.

26.

27.

28.

29,

i

Board Meeting heid on 15 February, 2023 and appointed Mr, Kailesh P Shah, Director of the
Company as a Nominated Director for the same.

CORPORATE S50OCIAL RESPONSIBILITY

The Company has been covered by the criteria specified under Section 135(1) of the
CompaniesAct, 2012 in the current year under review. The Details of CSR Expenditure incurred by
the Campany during the financial year 2022-23, is disclosed in Annexure [C].

PROHIBITION AND REDRESSAL) ACT,2013:

The Company has in place a requisite pelicy in line with the reaurrements of the Sexual Harassment
of Women at Workplace (Prevention, Prohibition and Redressalj Act,2013. All the employees
(permanent, temporary, trainees) are covered under the policy. No complaints were received during
the year.

DETAILS OF SIGNIFICANT AND MATERIAL ORDERS PASSED BY THE REGULATORS ORCOURTS
ORTRIBUNALS IMPACTING THE GOING CONCERN STATUS AND COMPANY'S OPERATIONS IN
FUTURE:

There were no significant and material arders passed by the regulators or courts or tribunals
impacting the going concern status and company’s operations in future.

COMPLIANCE WITH SECRETARIAL STANDARDS:

The company has tompiied with the applicable secretarial standards issued by The Institute of
Companies Secretaries of India.

DETAILS OF APPLICATION MADE OR ANY PROCEEDING PENDING UNDER THE INSOLVENCY AND
BANKRUPTCY CODE, 2016 {31 OF 2016) DURING THE YEAR ALONG WITH THEIR STATUS AS AT THE
END OF THE FINANCIAL YEAR:

There are no applications made or any proceeding pending against the Company under Insclvency
and Bankruptcy Code, 2016 (31 of 2016) during the financial year.

DETAILS OF DEFFERE_N__CE BETWEEN AMOUNT OF THE VALUATION DONE AT THE TIME OF ONE-TIME
SETTLEMENT AND THE VALUATION DONE WHILE TAKING LOAN FROM THE BANKS OR FINANCIAL
INSTITUTIONS ALONG WITH THE REASONS THEREQF.

There are no instances af one-time settlement during the financial yecar.




36. ACKNOWLEDGEMENT:
SR N WLEUGEMENT:

Your Directors wish to place on record their appreciation for the continued support received from
stakeholders, employees at ail levels, consultants and associates of the company.

On behalf of the Board of Directors

Kailesh P Shah
Director
DIN NQ:00268442

Place: Mumbai

Dated: 28"September, 2023
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* "Annexure- A

FORM NO. AOC-2

{Pursuant to clause {(h) of sub-section {3} of section 134 of the Act and Rule 8(2) of the Companies
{Accounts) Rules, 2014

Form far Disclosure of particulars of tontracts/arrangements entered into by the company with related
parties referred to in sub section (1) of section 188 of the Companies Act, 2013 including certain arm’s
length transaction under third proviso thereto.

1. Details of contracts or arrangemertts ar transactions not on Arm's length basis: Nii,

2. Details of contracts or arrangements or transactions at Arm’s length basis,

Name{s) of the related Nature gﬂ Duration of - Salient terms | Date of | Amotnt paid as |

- party & nature of contracts/ |: the ‘of the | approval by . r advances, ifany |
* relationship ' arrangement . contracts/ . contracts . the Board : !
s/ I arrangement : arrangements ! l .

transaction | s/ " or transaction :

_transaction  !including the
‘ ' ! value, if any
1 B. T. Plastics & Alliad  Rent ~ for . Five years Traﬁéé&'tﬁuﬁj'—caist Capdl, N T
Industries Premises o fs. 80 Lakhs | 2022 | :
: Directors are Partners : 5 f : ;
‘ | | r :
K |
Y/Ta_sé-nﬁ Shah ) “?ernt% for 'Ev;_‘years " Transact:on up Olst ' April, NI T
Relative of Directors | Premises "to Rs. 25 Lakhs | 2022
 Pyramid Plastics Rent  for  Fivevyears Transaction up Olst  April. . NIL o
. Directors are Partner Premises ‘to Rs. 200 . 2022
: ' Lakhs
PHShah (HUF)  Rent for | Five years Transaction up  Olst  April, NIt o
Related party of * Premises . toRs. 15 Lakhs 2022
¢ Directors ' :




TR AT s iy, | o, | e, oty | e,

'5. [ Mulchand H. Shah "SerVice ! Continuous f Transaction up « O1st  April, - NIL o
' 4‘ | Charges | il toRs.2lakhs - 2022

! Refated party of: terminated |

* Directors E ‘ f

On behalf of the Board of Directors

Kailesh P Shah

Director

DIN NO: 00268442

Place: Mumbai

Dated: 28"September, 2023
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Annexure B
Conservation of Energy, Technology Absarption and Foreign Exchange Earning and outge

The information under section 134 (3) (m) of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule § {3)of the companies
{Accounts) Rules, 2014 for the year ended March 31, 2023 is given belowand forms part of the Director’s
Report.

A. CONSERVATION OF ENERGY
L Steps taken or impact on conservation of energy

In line with the company’s commitment towards conservation of energy, all units continue with their
efforts aimed at improving energy efficiency through innovative measures to reduce wastage and
optimize consumption. Some of the measure taken by the company in this direction at its units located
at Silvassa and Daman are as under

N Reducing power consumption.
I, Replacement of inefficient machinery
I Installation of LEDs at several locations
iv. installing efficient recovery equipment for energy saving
V. Installing Solar Panels.
li. The steps taken by the company for utilising alternate sources of energy
During the year under review, the company has commenced to utilize solar energy for power. In order to

save water, the company made its effosts to reuse water.

Hi. The Capital investment on energy conservation equipment.

The manufacturing activity of the Company is not power intensive .In any case, the Company is
considering various proposals to conserve energy and will do the requisite capital investrment.

8. TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION

L. The efforts made by the company towards technofogy absorption

Innovaticn and Technoiogy are synonymous with Ailtime Plastics. The investment in technology acts as a
catalyst and enables the company to be innovative

il. The henefits derived like product improvement, cost reduction, product development and
import substitution

With celebrating 22 years of establishment the company and a good client roster, the company requires
minimum imports and the growth is the engine for future of the company.

L. In case of imported technology {imported during the last three years reckoned frgm}.""t_'ﬁ'éf"” 5

beginning of the financial year}- NOT APPLICABLE

-



{Amount Rupees in lakhs)

¢ FOREIGN EXCHANGE EARMINGS AND OUTGO
_Particulars 2022-23 2021-22 ¢
. Foreign i
Exchange 39421.74 - 36585.33
' Earned : ! L
| B , .
. Foreign 438,20 ' 237.84
. Exchange |
Used :

On behalf of the Board of Directors

Kailesh P Shah

Director

DIN NDO:00268442

Place: Mumbai

Dated: 28"September, 2023
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ANNEXURE C

ANNUAL REPORT DETAILS OF THE CORPORATE SOCIAL
RESPONSIBILITY ACTIVITIES

1 A brief outline of the company’s Corparate Social Responsibility (CSR) Policy, including overview
of projects or programs proposed to be undertaken and a reference to the web-link to the CSR
policy and project programs.

The CSR policy is available on the company’s website. A list of the programs that the company
can undertake under the CSR policy is mentioned under the below.

The company had proposed to undertake activities relating to providing education for children,
providing medical and non—medical facilities (o people etc. for the financial year 2022-23.

The activities and funding are monitored internally by the company.
2. The composition of the CSR committee,

My, Kailesh Punamchand Shah

Mr. Bhupesh Punamchand Shah

Mr. Nilesh Punamchand Shah

3. Average net profit of the company for last three financial years.

: f [
. Description of Financial year - FY 2021-22 ' FY 2020-21 | FY 2019-20
: ; !

Profit beore tax of inancil Year  3330859% | 310583008 | 21685643
 Net profit computed ufs 198 and @ 333,288,930 i312,949,0€}8 . 216,855,436
adjusted  as  per rile 2(1Hf}  of i '
|

. Companies (CSR Policy) Rules, 2014

The average net profit for last three years is Rs. 787,698,125,

4, Prescribed CSR Expenditure {two percent of the amount as in item 3 above).
The company is required to spend Rs. 57,53,962 towards CSR for the Financial Year 2022-23.

5. Details of CSR spent during the Financial Year.
a. Total amount spent for the financial year: Rs. 57.50,000
b, Amount unspent, il any: 3,962
¢. Manner in which the amount spent during the financial year detailed below:

In accordance with the Company’s CSR policy and in compliance with the Companies {Corporate
Social Responsibility Policy) Rules 2014, All Time Plastics Private Limited has donated to Non-

Profit Organization. During the year under review the CSR Commitiee identified Non-Prgfit-..

Organization




amount inits Board Report,

The Chairman informed that for the financia

,Sr.No. i CSR project or ac[ivityj Sector in Pré}gct or : Amount ;?mount spent
. identified . which the ' programs (1} Outlay on the project
' project is ' Local area or | (budget) . or programs
~covered _ other (2)  Projector | Sub -
' specify  the : Programs ;' heads:1)Diract
| state and © Wise - expenditure
J’ district i on projects
- where 2)0verheads:
projects  or !
: B programs | .
1 i Women | Women F Mumbai, | Rs.27,50,000 Direct
: empowerment, empowerment Maharashtra - expenditure
- Medicai and  health I, : on project
- Care, Rural : - Rs.27,50,000
| Development | | ! Overheads
R e oRsmuL
- Rehabilitation of poor i Rehabilitation | Thane, " Rs. 20,00,000 | Direct
S community  women, . and . Maharashtra " expenditure
' Distribution of sewing ' Employment. : L on oroject
- Machine and | | Rs.20,00,000
 Distribution of Grocery | : _ | Overheads
and basic need item to | ; i Rs.NiL
\ poor family. : ! :' i
: i |
3 Helping  blind and 7 Bhandup, ' Rs. 10,00,000 ° Direct
' ~ handicapped people " Maharashtra | expenditure
: e on project
I Rs.10,00,000
: Overheads

" Rs.NIL

' Cumulative ' Amou:
expenditur 1 spent
. & up to the :Direct

. reporting | or
. period " throug
: ~impler
enting
; agenc

 Rs.27,5000  Implen

‘0 P enting
agency
|

T e

£ 20,00,000 | enting
~agency
i

{Rs.  implerr

110,00,000 ! enting

agency

In case the company has failed to spend the two percent of the average net profit of the last

three financial years or any part thereof, Company shail provide the reasans for not spending the

f'year 2021-22, the Company was obligated Lo spend

approximately an amount of Rs. 45.37 Lakh on CSR activities and He further briefed that for the

financial year 2021-22, the Company had spent Rs. 45.50 |

akh on CSR activities and the excess of

Rs. 13,014/- was spent and the recommendation from CSR Committee to carry forward the same,

The Board of CSR Commiittee has approved for the financial year 2022-23 an amount of Rs. 57.54
Lakh on CSR activities as per obligated under CSR

During the Financia! year 2022-23 the Company has spent Rs. 57.50 Lakh on CSR
the unspent amount has been adjusted against previous year surplus of the compan

activities gng™"
y‘ ol




7. Pursuant to the Compafies torporate Social Responsibility Policy) Rules, 2014, we hereby
confirm that the CSR Committee has implemented and monitared the CSR initiatives in line with
CSR objectives and Policy of the Company.

On behalf of the Board of Directors

i/
}\/Efii'esh P Shah
Director
DIN NO:00268442
Place: Mumbai
Dated: 28%September, 2023
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Walker Chandiok & Co LLP

Walker Chandick & Co LLP
11th Fioor Tower It

One International Cantar.

3 8 Marg, Prakhadew (W)
Mumbai - 400013
Maharasttra, India

T #4127 5326 2630

F +9+ 22 3326 2680

Independent Auditor’s Report

To the Members of All Time Plastics Private Limited
Report on the Audit of the Financial Statements
Opinion

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of All Time Piastics Private Limited ('the
Company’), which comprise the Balance Sheet as at 31 March 2023, the Statement of Profit and Loss
{incluthng Other Caomprahensive Income). the Statement of Cash Flow and the Statement of Changes
in Equity for the year then anded. and notes to the financial stalements, including a surnmary of the
significant accounting policies and other explanatory information.

fn our opinion and 1o the best of our information and accerding to the explanations given 1o us, the
aforesaid financial statements give the information required by the Cempanies Act. 2043 (the Act) in
the manner so required and give a true and fair view N conformity with the Indian Accounting
Standards (Ind AS") specified under saction 133 of the Act read with the Companies (Indizn
Accounting Standards) Rules, 2013 and other accounting princigles generally accepted in India, of tha
state of aifairs of the Company as at 31 March 2023, an¢ its profit {including other comprahensive
income), its cash flows and the changes in equity for the year ended on that date.

Basis of Opinion

We conductad our auditin accordance with the Standards on Auditing specified under section 143(10)
of the Act. Qur responsibilities under those standards are further gdescribed in the Auditor's
Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements secton of eur repart. We ars independant of
the Company in accordarce with the Code of Ethics issuad by the Institute of Chartered Accountants
of India {1CAI'} together with the ethical requirements that are relavant to our audit of the finzncial
statements undar (he provisions of the Act and the rules thereupder and wa have fultilagd our athar
athical responsibifities in accordance with thesa requiremants and the Code of Ethics. We batiave that
the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficiant and appropriate to orovide a basis for our opinion.

Infermation other than the Financial Statements and Auditor's Report thereon

Ine Company's Board of Directors are responsibie for the other infermation. Other information doss
notinctude the financial stataments and our auditor's raport thereon.

Our gpinton on s fnancial stzlements does not cover e oMer informaton and we do not EXPrass
any form of assurance conclusion theraan

DfoEg e Pergaung, Thangam Srerna ABnrugrsrn mpderabal ok Raidals, Yeorbar Leea Do Nooog aed Tone




Walker Chandiok & Co LLLP

Independent Auditor's Report to the members of All Time Plastics Private Limited on
the audit of the financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2023 (contd.)

In connection with our sudit of the financial statements, our responsibility i3 to read the other
infarmation and. in doing s¢. consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with the
financial statements or cur knowledge obtamed in the audit or otherwise apoears to be materially
misstated.

The Directors’ Report is not made available to us at the date of this auditor's repart. We have nothing
to reportin this regard.

Responsibilities of Management for the Financial Statements

The accompanying financial statements have been approved by the Company's Board of Directors.
The Company's Board of Directors are responsible for the matters stated in sechon 134{5; of the Act
with respect to the preparation and presentation of these financial statements that give a true and fair
view of the financial pesition, financial performance including other comprahansive income, changes
in equity and cash flows of the Company i accordance with the Ing AS specified under section 133
of the Act and other accounting aninciplas generally accepted in India. This responsibility also includes
maintenance of adequate accountng records in accordance with the provisions of the Agl for
safeguarding of the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting frauds and other
irregularities; selection and application of appropriate accaunting policies; making judgmenis and
estimatas that are reasonable and prudent, and design, implementation and maintenance of adequate
internal financial contrels, that were operating effectively for ensuning the accuracy and completeness
of the acceunting racords, relevant to the preparation and presentation of the financial statements that
give z true and fair view and are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error,

In preparing the financial statements, the Board of Directors are responsible for assessing the
Company’s ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going
concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless the Board of Directors either intend
{0 liquidate the Company or to cease operations, or has na realistic alternative but ta do so

Auditor's Respansibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

Our objectives are to abtain reasonadle zssurance about whather ths financial statements a3 a whoie
are free from material misstatemeant. whether due to fraud or errar, and 1o issua an auditor's report
that includes aur opinion. Reasonable assurancs is a high level of assurance, but is not 2 guarantes
that an audit conducied in accordance with Standards on Auditing will always dstect a matenal
misstatemeant whien 11 exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered matenal
i, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influsnce the eccnomic
decisions of users taken an the basis of these financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with Standards on Auditing. speafied under section 143(10) of the
Act we exercise prefessional judgment and maintain professional skapticism throughout ine audit. We
alsg:

+ ldentfy and assass the nsks of material misstatement of the financial statemeants. whether dua
1o fraud ar errar. design and perform audit pracadures responsive 1o those risks. and obtain aycit
evidence that s sufficient and appropriate to pravide 2 basis for our coinion, The risk of rot
detecting a material misstaiament resubiing fo fraud is higher than for one resulting from srror
as fraud may involve collusion forgary wnlnrst SmIssions. misreprasantations. or the override

af intarral sontre
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Walker Chandiok & CoLLP

Independent Auditor's Report to the members of All Time Plastics Private Limited on
the audit of the financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2023 (contd.)

+ Obtain an understanding of iniernal control relevant fo the audit in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under section 143¢34i) of the Act we are
also rasponsible for exprassing our apinign on whether the Company has adequate internal
financial controls with reference to financial statements in place and the gperating effectiveness
of such controls;

»  Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting palicies usad and the reasenableness of accounbing
estimatgs and related disclosures made by management;

+ Concluge on the appropristeness of Board of Directors’ use of the going concern basis of
accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether s material uncertainty exists
refated to events or conditions that may cast sigrificant doubt on the Company's abifity to
continug as a gong cencern. If we conclude that a matarial uncertainty exists, we are required
ta draw altention in our auditor's repont 1o the related disclosures in the financial statements or,
if such disclosures arg inadeguate, to modify our opinion. Qur canciusions are basad on the audit
evidence obtained up to the date of our auditer's report. Howevar, future evants ar conditions
may cause the Company to ceasa fa continue as a going concern, and

» Evaluate the overali prasentalion. structure and cantent of tha financial statements, including the
disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent e underlying transactions and
events in 8 manner that achieves fair presentation.

9. We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the plannead
scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings. including any significant deficiencies in
internal control that we identify during our audit.

Report on Other Legal and Reguiatory Requirements

10. Based on our audit, we report that the provisions of section 197 read with Schedule V to the Act are
not applicable to the Company since the Company is not a public company as defired under section
2(71) of the Act. Accordingly, reporting under section 187(15) is not applicable,

11 As required by the Companies {Auditor's Repert) Order, 2020 (the Crder issued by the Central
Govarnment of India in terms of section 143(17) of the Act we give in the Annexure |, a statement on
the matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order, 1o the axtent applicable.

12 Further to our comments in Annexure |, as requirad by section 143{3) of the Act based on aur audit,
we report, 1o the axtent applicabie, that,

a) We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our
knowledge and telef wers necessary for the purpose of cur sudit of the accompanying financial
statemants:

B} In our opien. propar books of account as reguired by law have been kagt by the Company so
far as it appears from our examination of those books:

¢y The financial stataments dealt with by this report are in agraement with the books of account,

di  Inour apinion, the aforasaid financizi-gia mehts 't:r;mp‘y with Ind AS specified under section 133
of the Act: e ;

Thartared Aocguntants
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Walker Chandiok &Co LLP

independent Auditor's Report to the members of All Time Plastics Private Limited on
the audit of the financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2023 (contd.)

2] On the basis of the written raprasentations received frem tha diractors and taken on record by
the Board of Directors none of the directors is disqualfied as on 31 Mareh 2023 from being
appointad as a director in tarms of saction 184¢2) of the Act;

fi With respect to the adequacy of the internal financal contrels with reference to financial
statements of the Company as on 31 March 2023 and the operating effectiveness of such
cantrois, refer to our separate Report in Annexure It wherein we have expressad an unmodified
opinion, and

gy With respect to the other matters to te includad in the Auditor's Report in accordance with rule

11 of the Campanies (Acdit and Auditors) Rufes, 2014 {as amended), in our opinicn and to tha
best of our information and according to the explanations given to us:

i The Company. as detailed in note 44.2 to the financial statements. has disclesed the impact
of panding littgations on its financial position as at 31 March 2023

il. Tne Company did not have any long-term contracts including derivative contracts for which
there were any material foreseeable losses as at 31 March 2023;

iff. Thera were no amaounts which were required to be transfarrad to the Invastor Education and
Prataction Fund by the Company during the year ended 31 March 2023;

iv. a. The management has represented that, to the best of its knowledge and belief. as disclosed
in note 50(iv) to the financial statemeants. no funds have been advanced or {oaned or
invested {(aither from borrowed funds or securities premium or any othar sources or kind of
funds! by the Company to or in any parson(s) or entity(ies). including foreign entities (the
intermediaries”). with the understanding, whether recarded in writing or otherwise, that the
intermediary shall, whather, directly or indirectly lend or invest in other parsens or entities
identifiea in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the Company (the Ultimate
Beneficiaries) or prowide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Ullimate
Benaficiaries;

b. The managemant nas represented that, to the best of its knowledge and balief. a5 disclosad
n note 30(v} to the financial sfatements. no funds have been receivad by the Company from
any person{s) ar entity{ies), including forsign entities (the Funding Parties’). with the
understanding. whether recorded in writing or otherwise. that the Company shall, whether
directly or indirectly land or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner
whatsoever by or on behalf of the Funding Party {Ullimate Beneficiaries’) or pravide any
guaramee. security or the like on behalf of the Ulhmate Beneficiares. and

G HAREG ON SHON ALAIR procennres perinnmed 8$ considerad reasonabie and appropriate in
the circumstances, nothing has come {0 our notice that has caused us to belizvs that the
management regrasentations under sub-clauses (a) and (b} above contain any material
misstatement.

W, The Campany has not daciared o paid ary, dividend during the year ended 31 March 2023
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Walker Chandiok & Co LLP

Independent Auditor's Report to the members of All Time Plastics Private Limited on
the audit of the financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2023 (contd.)

v, Proviso to Rule 3(1) of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 requires all companies which
use accounting softwars for maintaining their books of account. to use such an accounting
software which has a feature of audit trall, with effect from the financial year beginning on
1 Aprd 2023 and azcordingly. reporting under Rufe 11{g) of Companies {Audit and Auditors)
Rules. 2014 (as amended} is not applicable for the current financial year.

For Walker Chandiok & Co LLLP
Chartered Accountants
Firm's Registration Ne.- 001076N/NSC0013

2o \

. — A \«Mr N
Rajni Mundra

Partner

Membership No.: 058644

UDIN; 230586844BGXZQNB0S9

Place: Mumbai
Date: 27 September 2023
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Walker Chandiok & CoLLP

Annexure | referred to in Paragraph 11 of the Independent Auditor's Report of even date to the
members of All Time Plastics Private Limited on the financial statements for the year ended
31 March 2023

In terms of the information and explanations sought oy us and given by the Campany and tha books of
account and recards examined by us in the normal course of audit, and ta the best of aur knowledge and
bahaf, wa report that

() (a) (A} The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars, including
quantitative details and situation of property plant and equipment and right of uss assats.

{8} The Company has maintained proper racords showing full particulars of intangible
assets,

(&} Tha Company has a regular programme of physical verification of its praperty, plant and
equipment and right of use assets under which the assets are chysically venfied in a
phased manner over & period of 3 years. which in our opinion. is reasonable having regard
tathe size of the Company and the nature of its assets. In accordance with this programme,
certain property, plant and equipment and right of use assets were verified during the year
and no material discrepancies were noticad on such verificatien,

{c) The title dzeds of afi the immovable properties held by the Company (other than properties
where the Company is the lessee and tha lease agreemants are duly exacuted in favour of
the lessee) disclosed in note 3 to the financial statements are held in the name of the
Company.

(dy The Company has not revalusd its property, plant and equipmens including right of use
assets or intangible assets during the year.

{g] No proceedings have been initigted or are pending against the Company for holding any
benami property under the Prohibition of Benami Property Transactions Act, 1983 (as
amended) and rules made thereunder.

{ii} (a) The managamant has conducted physical verificatian of inventory at reasonable intervals
during the year. In cur opinion, the coverage and procedure of such verification by the
management i$ appropriate ard no discrapancies of 10% or more in tha aggregate for each
class of inventory were nohced as compared ta book recerds.
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Walker Chandiok & Co LLP

Annexure | referred to in Paragraph 11 of the Independent Auditor's Report of even date to the
members of All Times Plastics Private on the financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2023

(contd.)

ib] As disclesed i note 25{d) to the stangalone financial siatements. the Company has been

sanctioned a working capital limit in excess of Rs 5 crore by banks based on the security of current
assats. The quarterly return/ statements. in respact of the waorking capital limits have been filed by
the Company with such banks and such raturm statemants are in agreement with the books of
account of the Company for the respactive periods which werg not subjact 10 audit! raview, excent
for the following:

Name of the Warking Nature of  Quarter Information Information : Difference
bank capital Hmit @ current assets . disclosed as  as per books | (Rs in lakhs} |
sanctioned  offered as ! perreturns/  of accounts™ :
{Rs in lakhs) security statements {Rs in lakhs)
{Rs in lakhs)
Citi bank 300000 Trade January to :
. receivable and March
S . tnventery 2023
HOFC hank . 2,000.00 : Trade January to
. receivable and Marsh
Inventory 2023 . 4
HSSC Bank 250000 Teade T Tamuaryie 950799 ieessz - enEs
receivaible and March
. ‘ .. Inventory | 2023 _
08S Bank ’ 3.000.00 | Trade ' January to

receivabie and © March
Inventary 2023 - . e e e e

‘Books of accounts for the year ended March 2023 were subject to audr.

Vi

Fyap
SIIHEN

The Company has not mades any investment in. provided any guarantee or security or
grantad any loans or advances in the nature of foans. securad or unsecured to companies,
firms. Limited Liability Partnerships (LLPs) or any other parties during the year.
Accardingly, reporting under clause 3{ii) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

The Company has not entered into any transaction covered under sections 185 and 185 of tha
Act. Accordingly, reporting under clause 3{iv) of the Order is nat applicable to the Company.

Inour opinien, and according to the information and explanatians given to us, the Company
has not accepted any depasits or there are no amounts which have peen deemed to be
deposits within the meaning of sactions 73 to 78 of the Act and the Companies (Acceptance
of Cepositsy Rules, 2074 (85 amended). Accordingly reporting under clause 3(v) of the
Order s not applicable to the Company

The Central Government has not specified maintenance of cast recards under sub-saction
(11 of section 148 of the Act in respect of tha products of the Company. Accordingly
reporting under clausa 3(vi} of the Order i3 not applicabie

In our opinien, and accarding te the information and explaraticrns given to us, undispuiad
statutory dues including goods and services tax. provideni fund employees siats
Insurance, Income-tax. sales-tax, service tax, duly of customs, duty of excise. value added
iax. cess and other material statutory dues. as applicable. have gensrally baan requiarly
deposited with the appropriate authorities by the Company. though thare have been shgnt
defays in a few cases. Further no undisputed amounts payandle in respect thareof wers
outstanding at the yaar-and far a period of more than six manths from the date they became
oayable.

hasiagn
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Walker Chandiok & Co LLP

Annexure | referred to in Paragraph 11 of the Independent Auditor's Report of even date to the
members of All Times Plastics Private on the financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2023
{contd.)

{b} According to the information and explanations given ta us. thers are no statutory dues
referrad in sub-clause {a) which have not been daposited with the appropriate authorities
on account of any dispute except for the following.

Nameof  Nature | Gross Amount Amountpaid  Period to which  Forum whers

the statute  of dues  ; {Rs in lakhs) under Protest  the amount - dispute is
{Rsinlakhs} relates pending
| The Custom 18576 78578 " Fnancialyear | Custom
: Customs  duty i 2017-2019 : (Appeals)
JAtISe2 L S ;. Ahmedabad

{viii)  According to the information and explanations given to us, no transactions were surrangerad
or disclesed as income during the year in the {ax assessments under tha incomea-tax Act,
1861 {43 of 19681} which have not been praviously recorded in the books of accounts.

{ix] (a) According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has not defaulted
in repayment of its loans or borrowings or in the payment of intarest thereen to any lender.

{b) According to the information and explanations given to us including confirmations receivad
from banks or other lenders and representation raceived from the management of the
Company, and on the basis of our audit procedures. we report that the Company has not
been declared a willful defaulter by any bank or financial institution or government or any
government authority.

(e} I aur opiron and according to the information and explanations given to us, money raised
by way of term loans were applied for the purposes for which these ware obtainad.

{d) In our apinian and according to the mformation and explanations given to us. and on an
overall sxamination of the financial statemants of the Company, funds raisad by the
Company on short term basis have, prima facie, not been utilised for long tarm purposes.

(8} According to the information and explanations given to us. the Company does not have any
subsidiaries, associates or joint ventures. Accordingly, reporting under clause 3(ix)(2) and clausa
3{ix)(N of the Order is not applicable to the Company,

{x} {a) The Company has not raised eny money by way of intial public offer or further public offer
{including debl instruments), during the year. Accordingly, reporting under clause 3(x)}(aj of the
Order is net applicable to the Company.

{by According to the informaticn and explanations given to us and o the basis of our examination of
the records of the Company, the Company nas not made any prafarential allatment or privaie
plavenenl of sharew o (Tully, pardally o aptienally) wonveilible debenlures dunng Ui yeas
Arseritingly cepratiog vedes clause 3{x() of tha Sedar b2 not apelicabic to the Company

£a) {21 To the besr of nir kanwladge and arcarding ta the infrrmatinn snd svplananeng gpron 0 UL, N2
frand hy the Company arnn material fraud on the Company hac boon noticed or reparted during
e portod coearad by our At

{b} According to the information and explanations given to us mciuding the reprasentation made (o
us By the Mmanagament of the Colnpany. ne repart under sus-sachion 17 of secuon 143 of tne At
bas been fled oy the auditors in Form ADT -4 as prescribed under Rule 13 of Companies (Audit
ana Auditers! Rutes. 2014, with the Central Government for the pancd covered by our audit.

TGN O Ameaantans
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Walker Chandiok &Co LLP

Annexure | referred to in Paragraph 11 of the Independent Auditor's Report of even date to the
members of All Times Plastics Private on the financiat statements for the year ended 31 March 2023
{contd.)

{c] According to the information and explanations given to us including the representation made to
us by the management of the Company, thare are no whistie-biower complaints receivad by the
Company durtng the year.

ixi) The Company is not a Nidht Company and the Nighi Rules, 2014 are not applicable io it
Accordingly, reporting under clause 3(xii) of the Order is not applicatle to the Campany.

(xiil) I our opimon and according to the information and explanations given to us, all transactons
entered into by the Company, with the related parties are in compliance with secticn 188 of the
Act. The details of such related parly transactions have been disclosed in the financial statements,
as required under Indian Accounrting Standard (Ind AS) 24, Related Party Disclosures specified in
Companias {Indian Accounting Standards) Rules 2015 as prescribed under section 133 of the Act,
Further, according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company is not required to
constitute an audit commitiee undear section 177 of the Act

{xiv)(a) In our opinion and according to the information and axplanations given to us, the Company has
an internal audit system as per the provisions of section 138 of the Act which is commensurate
with the size and nature of its business.

{b) We have considered the reporis issued by the internal Auditors of the Company till date for the
period under audit.

{xv) According to the information and explanation given to us. the Company has not entered into any
non-cash transactions with its directors or persons connegted with ts directors and accordingly,
reparting under clause 3(xv) of the Order with raspect to compliance with the provisions of section
192 of the Act are not applicable o the Company

{xvi}{a)The Company is not required to be registered under section 45-1A of the Reserve Bank of India
Act, 1334, Accordingly, reporting under clauses 3(xvi)a),(b) and {¢) of tha Ordar are not applicable
ta the Company.

{d} Based on the information and explanations given to Us and &s reprasented by the management of
the Company. the Group (as defined in Cora Investment Companies {Reserve Bank} Directions,
2016) does not have any CIC.

(xviiy The Company has not incurred any cash losses in the current financial vear as well as the
immediately preceding financial year.

{(xviil} Thera has been na rasignaticn of the statutory auditors during the year. Accordingly. repaorting
undar clause 3(xvii) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

xix}y  According to the information and explanations giver to us and on the basis of the financial ratics
ageing and expectaed dates of realisation of financial assaets and payment of financial iiabilities,
othar information accompanying the financial statements. our knowladge of the plans of the Board
of Directars and management and based on cur examination of the avidence supparting the
assumptions. nothing has come to gur attention, which causes us to believe that any material
uncertainty exists as on the date of the audit report indicating that the Ccmpany is not capable of
masting its kabilities existing at the date of balance shesat as and when they fall due within a period
of gre year from the balance sheet date. We . howevar stale that Hhis s not an assurance as to the

farure vizbility of the Company Wa further stats that our rsporing is based an the facts up to the

datz of the audi repart and we neitner give any guarantee nor any assurance that all fawlites
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Walker Chandiok & Co LLP

Annexure | referred to in Paragraph 11 of the Independent Auditor's Report of even date to the
members of All Times Plastics Private on the financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2023

{contd.)

falling due within a period of one year from the balance sheet date, will get discharged by the
Company as and when they fall due,

{xx] According o the infarmation and explanations given to us, the Company does not have any unspant
amounts towards Corporate Social Rasponsibility in raspact of any ongaing or othar than angoing
project as at the 2nd of the financial year. Accordingly. reporting under clausa 3{xx) of the Order is
not applicable to the Company.

{xx1} The reporting under clause 3(xxi} of the Order 15 not apphcable In respect of sudit of standalone
financial statements of the Company. Accordingly, no comment has been includad in respact of said
clause under this report.

For Walker Chandiok & Co LLP
Chartered Accountants
Firm's Registration No.: 001078N/N5C0C13

Rajni Mundra ‘

Partner
Membership No,; 058644

UDIN: 23058844BGXZQNE099

Place” Mumbai
Date. 27 September 2023
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Walker Chandiok & Co LLP

Arnexura §l 1o the Independent Auditor's Renort of aven date to the members of All Time Plastics

! = o
Private Limited on the finarciz stataments for the year andsd 31 March 2023
Annexure ||

Independent Auditor's Report on the internal financial controls with reference to the financial
staternents under Clause (i} of Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013 (‘the Act))

In conjunction with our augdtt of the financial statements of All Time Plastic Privata Limited {the Company’)
as at and for the year ended 31 March 2023. we have audiied the intarmnal financial contrals with referenca
to financial statements of the Comgpany as at that date.

Responsibilities of Management far Internal Financial Controls

The Company's Board of Directers is responsible for establishing and maintaining intermat financial
controfs based on the internat financial controls with referance to financial statemeants criteria established
by the Company considening the essantral components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on
Audit of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting {tha Guidance Note') issued by the Institute
of Chartered Accountants of India {ICAL}. These responsibilities include the design. implementation anc
maintenance of adequate internal financial controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly
and efficient conduct of the Company's business. including adherence to the Company's pclicies. the
safeguarding of its assets the prevention and detection of frauds and errgrs. the accuracy and
completeness of the accounting records. and the timely preparation of reliable financial information. as
required under the Act.

Auditor's Responsibility for the Audit of the Internal Fimancial Controls with Reference to Financial
Statements

Qur respansibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls with referance ta
financial statemants based an our audit. We conducted cur audi in accordance with the Standards on
Auditing 1ssued by the ICAI prescribed under Section 143{10) of the Act. to the extent applicable to an
audit of internai financial controls with referance to financial statements and the Guidanca Note issuead by
the ICAL Those Standards and the Guidance Note reguire that wa comply with ethical requiremeanis and
plan and perferm the audit to obtain reasonabdle assurance about whether adequate internal financial
controls with reference to financial stataments werz established and maintained and if such controls
aparated sffectively in all material respects

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit svidence about the adequacy of the internal
financial controls with reference to financial statements ang thair operating effectiveness. Our audit of
internal financial controls with reference to financial statements inciudes obtaining an understanding of
such internal financial controls. assessing the risk that a matenal weaknass sxists, and testing and
avaluating the design and operating affactivenass of internal control based on ihe assessed risk, The
procedures selacted depend on the auditor's judgamant, inciuding the assassment of the risks of material
misstatement of the financial statemeants whether due to fraud or efror

We believe that the audit evidence we hava obtainad is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for
our audit opinion on the Company's interal financial controls with refarence to financal statemants

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls with Reference to Financial Statements

A campany's internat financal conrrofs with reference to financia! statements 15 a process designed to
pravide reasonable assurance ragarding the rzliability of financiat reporuing and the praparaton of firancial
statemants for extarnai purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting principlas. A
company’s intarral financial contrats with reference to fnancial stataments include those poiicies and
pracadures that (1 pentain to the maintanance of racords that in reasonanla Jetail accurately ard farly
reflect the transaciions and dispositions of the assats of the company. (2) provige reasonable assurance
that transactions ara recordad as nacessary (o permit preparation of financial statemants in agcardance
with generally accepted accounting orinciples. and that raceipts and expenditures of the company ara
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Annaxarz lito the by sndent Auditor's Reparn of 2
Private Limitad ont neial statements for ihe
being made orly in accordance with authorisations of managemant and directors of ine company. and (3)
provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorised acquisition, use,

ar dispositon of the company's assets that could have a matarial effect on the financial statements
Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls with Reference to Financial Statements

Bacause of the inharant Imitations of internal financial contrals with reference to financial statements,
inciuding the possibility of cailusion or improper management cverride of controls. material misstataments
dus to error or fraud may cecur and not be detectad. Also projections of any evaluation of the internal
financial cantrols with reference to financial stataments to future periods are subjsct to the risk that the
internal financial controls with raference to financial statements may become inadequate gecause of
changes m conditians, or that the degree of complianca with the policies or procedures may detariorate.

Cpinion

In our opinion, the Company has, in all material respects adsgquate internal financial controls with
reference to financial staiements and such controls wers operating effsctively as at 31 March 2023, based
on the wtermnal control with reference to financial statements critena established by the Company
considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note issued by the 1CAL
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All Time Plastics Private Limited
Balance sheet as at 31 March 2023

{All amounts in ¥ lakhs, unfess otherwise stated)

Paniucuié‘f‘:’. o

Assets
Non-current assets
~ropeny, planl and equipment
Right- of - use assets
Capital work-in-progress
trargible assets
Intangibie assel ynder developiment
Financial assels

Loans

Otner finarc:al assels
Nor-current tax assets
QOther non-cusrent assets
Tatal ron-current assets (a)

Curresnt assets
Invenlores
Financial assels
Investmenls
Trade recevables
Cash and cash sguivalents
Ciher sank palances
Loans
QOther fnancial agsets
Othier curant assels
Totai current assets (b}

Total assats {a+b}

Equity and liabilities
Equity

Eguity share capital
Qther equty

Total equity (a}

Liabilities
Non-current fiabilities
Financral liabilites
Borrowings
Lease liabilikes
Provisions
Oeferred tax labilties (nat)
Other nor-curtent hamulilies
Total non-current liabilities (b}

Current tiabilities
Financial lizbilites
Borowings
Lease liablihes
Trade payables

- Tetai outstanding dues af micro emerprisas and small enierprses
Total outslanding cues of credilors other than mero enterpnses and smai enterprses

Cther fingncat athlies
Qther current fiabililes
Provisiors
Current tax liatlivas (nel)
Total current llabilities (¢}

Total liabitities (b+c}

Total equity and liabilities (a+b+c)

Note As at As at
31 March 2023 31 March 2022
3 2237085 18 838.82
5 674,50 734 47
5 456 89 2 103 90
6 13B.74 25 58
? 132,19
B 185 117
3 32451 105 38
0 313
it 5362.04 549 78
24,882.41 _ 2241330
12 5,591.29
3 1027
14 471119
15 568 27
18 52 91
17 578
18 943
19 S 225600
1320314
4004774 35.616.44
20 145 00 105.00
a 288081
._ 12,855.61
22 9.342.43 8.207.57
4 335 43 574 38
23 21394 203.72
30A 165168 1,358 .60
24 . B 63 45.47
185292 ..38,353.23
25 7831 43 8,193.44
3 435 24 246 52
26
275 B1 18915
3121993 2,344 55
27 710 82 1089 1
28 19201 152 58
29 25.465 35.38
308 38 51 5.57
27T 1228760
24,2783.49 22.650.83 .

Nates to the financia: statements meluding a summary of signiticant accounting policies and other explanatory information are an integrat part of these

financial statements.
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All Time Plastics Private Limited
Statement of profit and loss for the year ended 31 March 2023
(All ameunts in ¥ lakhs, uniess otherwise stated)

Particulars Note For the year ended For the year ended
. e M Mareh 2033 31 March 2022
[ncome
Revenue from operations 31 44 349 57 40.115.23
Other ihcoms 32 27.84 278 17
Total Income e 8A3TRAL  4G,393.40
Expenses
Cost of matenals consumed 33 2806158 26,078.20
Cnanges in nventones of finished gocds. work-in-progress and stockwn-trade 34 {562.13) 63.08
Emgployae benefits expenses 35 3.499.42 3,061.73
Finarce costs 36 1,513.98 1,125 04
Depraciation and amartsation expense 37 1,965.53 1.607 38
Impairment insses on firarcial assets I7A (7374 8.95
Other expenses 38 6,068.86 5.1416.12
Total expenses 40,603.50 37,080.81
Profit before tax _3772.9% 3332.89
Tax expense
Currert tax 30A 6£2.76 522.20
Deferred tax IDA 363.14 257 .66
Total tax expenses 945.%0 878.76
Profit for the year (a) 287701 245313
Other comprahensive incarme for the year
ltems that wili not be reclassified to profit or loss
(i) Re-measurement (lossYincome on defined benefit plans 45.1 {37.91) 23.79
(iry Income-tax relating to thess items 3I0A 9.54 (5.89)
Other comprahansiva income for the year {b) 128.37) 17.80
Total comprehensive income for the year {a+h) T 7798.64 ~ T zatasey
Earnings per equity share 431
289.24 23383

Basic and diluted earaings per equity share {face value of shares s # 10 each) (In #)

Notes to the financial statements including a summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory information are an integral

part of theae financial statements,
This iz the stalement of proft and loss referred o in sur report of even dale,
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All Time Plastics Private Limited
Cash Flow Statement for the year ended 31 March 2023
Amount in ¥ lakhs, unless otherwise stated

For the year ended
31 March 2023

For the year ended
31 March 2022

Cash flow from operating activities
Net profit before taxation

Adjustments for:

Depreciation and amortization expenses
Finance cost

interest income on securtity deposits at amortised cost
Interest income from banks

Service income

Interest on income-tax refund

Remeasurement gain/ {loss)

Loss or sale of property, plant and equipment
Unrealised foreign exchange gain

{Reversal)/ provison of impairment losses

Sundry balances written off/ (back)

Unrealised (gainj/loss on mutual funds

Export licenses written off

Loss on lease termination

Gperating profit before working capital changes

Changes in working capital

Increases (decrease) in trade payables and other liabilities
Increase in inventaries

Decrease in frade and other receivables

Cash generated from operating activities

Taxes paid {net of refund}

Net cash generated from cperating activities

Cash flow from investing activities

Fayment for property, plant and equipment and intangible assets
Proceads from sale of property, plant and equipment

Interest received

Maturity of fixed deposits (net)

Net cash used in investing activities

Cash flow from financing activities

Proceeds from long-term barrawings

Payment of lease liability

Repayment of long-term barrowings

(Repayment)/ proceeds from short-term borrowings (net)
Interest paid

Net cash flows generated (used in)/ from financing activities

Net increase in cash and cash equivalents
Cash and cash equivalents at the beginning of the year
Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the vear

3.772.91 3.332.89
1,865.53 1.607.38
1.557.96 1,125.04
(1.00) (1.54)
(21.14) (8.53)
(68.82) (80.65)
(1.11) -
(37.81) 23.79
1.47 27.07
33.10 (65.94)
(73.74) 8.96
14.83 (20.62)
{C.58) -
- 70.07
.......... - 059
7.141.51 6.038.50
1,019.69 (898.79)
(632.05) (311.18)
1285,04; 11,466 22
7,264.10 3,362.31
611.95, 1622.20,
6.652.15 2.740.12
(4,440.48) (6.571.92)
0.23 34,83
15.45 68.82
183.48, :157.28,
(4.618.26) {5.725.55)
4524 65 4,002.87
(334.66) (268.91)
(2,868.65) {1.445 93}
(910.48) 1,158.51
1.425.22, :1.168.71
(1.014.36) 2.257.83
1,019.53 (727 80)
_ 568.27 1,293 87
1.585.80 566.27




All Time Plastics Private Limited
Cash Flow Statement for the year ended 31 March 2023
Amount in ¥ fakhs, unless otherwise stated

Cash and cash _éd‘l'.:ivalents cam prise

Batances with banks

Cn current accounts

In EEFC account

Fixed deposits with maturity of less than 3 months
Cash on hand

Total cash and cash equivalents at end of the year

For the year ended
31 March 2022

For the year ended
31 March 2023

1,197.84 253 47
303.44 0.57
59.38 197.12
2513 25.11
1.585.80 666,27

Notes to the financial statements including a summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory information are

an integral part of these financial statements.

This is the cash flow statement referred to in our repaort of even date.

For Walker Chandiok & Co LLP
Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration No. 001078N 7 N500013

Loy EAe
QL{E:; i 5 \_A\A_,L_T ‘
Rajni Mundra
Partner
Membership No.: §58644

Place : Mumbai
Date : 27 September 2023
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For and on behalf of the Board of Directors
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Director Director
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Date : 27 September 2023




All Time Plastics Private Limited

Statement of changes in equity for the year ended 31 March 2623
{All amounts in ¥ lakihs, uniess otherwise stated)

{A} Equity share capital{ Refer note 204

Balance as at 1 April 2021
Add: issued during the year
Bafance as at 31 March 2022
Add: issued during the year
Balance as at 31 March 2023

(B} Other equity (Refer note 21)

Balance as at 1 April 2021

Profit for the year

Other comprehensiva income for the year
Total comprehensive income for the year
Balance as at 31 March 2022

Profit for the year

Other comprehensive income for the year
Total comprehensive income far the year
Balance as at 31 March 2023

No. of shares Amount

- 1,050,000 105.60

1,050,800 105.00

1,850,000 105.00

Reserves and ;urplus Total other equity

Capital reserve Segurities Retained

premium eamings

941.03 9.439.69 t0,389.68

- 245313 2453.13

- 17.80 17.80

- 2,470.93 247093

941.03 11,910.62 12.860.61

- 2.827.01 2827.01

- {28.37) 128.37:

- 2,798.64 2,798.64

941.03 14,709.27 15,653.25

Notes to the financial statements including a summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory information are an

integral part of these financial statements.

This is the statement of changes in equity referred to in cur report of even date.

Fer Walker Chandiok & Co LLP
Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration No. 001076N / N500013

Rajni Mundra
Partner
Membership No.. 058644

Fiace * wumpai
Date : 2/ beplember 2U23

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of Alt Time
Plastics Private Limited

HKailesh P Shah Bhupesh P Shah
Director Director
DIN No - 268442 DIN No - 281295

Place - Mumbai
Date : 27 September 2023




Alf Time Piastics Private Limited
Notes to the financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2023

1.Corporate information

All Time Plastics Private Limited (CIN° U25200MH2001PTC131139) (‘the Company') has its registered
office at B-30. Royal Industrial Estate Wadala Mumbai - 400 031, The Company was incorporated on
08 March 2001 and is engaged in the business of manufacturing plastic meulded adicles. The Company
has two manufactunng locations. one at Silvassa which is a 100% expori-oriented unit and the other
one at Daman.

2. Significant accounting policies and key aceounting estimates and judgements

2.1 Basis of preparation

{i) Compliance with Indiar Accounting Standards (Ind-AS)

The financial statements of the Company as at and for the year ended 31 March 2023 have been
prepared and presented in accordance with Indian Accounting Standards (*Ind-AS") notified under
Sectior: 133 of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act™) read with the Companies (Indian Accounting
Standards) Rules. 2015, and presentation requirements of Division It of Schedule 1l to the Comoanies
Act. 2013 as amended from #me o time, and accounting principles generally accepted in India.

These financial statements have been prepared by the Company as a going concern on the basis of
relevant Ind A3 that are effective or elected for early adoption at the Company's annual reporting date,
31 March 2023.

(i) Basis of measurement

The financiai statements have been prepared on a historical cost basis and on accrual basis, except
far the following;

= Financial assets and liabilities are measured at fair value or at amortised cost depending on
classification,

» Derivative financial instruments is measured at fair value:

« Defined benefit plans — plan assets measured at fair value: and

+ Lease liability and right-of-use assets— measured at fair value

{iii) Consistency of accounting policy

The accounting palicies are applied consistently to all the periods presented in the financial statements,
except where a newly issued accounting standard is initially adopted or a revision to an existing
standard requires a change 1n the accounting policy hitherto in use.

{iv) Functional currency and rounding off

The financial statements are presented in Indian Rupee (Rs.) which is also the functional currency
af the Company. All amounts disclosed in the financial statements and notes have been rounded-
off 1o the nearest lakhs or decimal thereof as per the requirement of Schedule Hi, unless otherwise
stated. Amount tess than Rs. 5.000/ is presented as Rs. 0.00 lakhs.

2.2 Current and non-current classification
All zssets and liabiities have been classified as current and non-current as per the Company's normal

operating cycle and other critens set out i the Schedule Il of the Act and Ind AS <, Presentation of
Financial Statements.




All Time Plastics Private Limited
Notes to the financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2023

Assets:
An asset s classified as current when it satisfies any of the following criteria:

a) it is expected to be reatised in, or 1s intended for sale or consumption in, the Company's normal
operating cycle:

b} it1s held primarily for the purpose of being traded;

c) it is expacted to be realised within twelve months after the reporting date; or

d) it is cash or a cash equivalent unless it is restricted from being exchanged or used to seftle a liability
for at least twelve morths after the reporting date.

Liahilities:
A liabitity is classified as current when it satisfies any of the fallowing criteria;

a} it is expected to be settled in the Company's normal operating cycle:

b) it is held primarily for the purpase of being traded;

chitis due to be settled within twelve months after the reporting date; or

d) the Company does nat have an unconditional right to defer settlement of the liability for at [east twelve
manths after the reporting date. Terms of a liability that could, at the option of the counterparty, resuft
in its settlement by the issue of equity instruments do not affect its classification.

Current assets and liabilities include the current portion of assats and liabilities, respectively, All other
assets and liabilities are classified as non-current. Deferred tax assets and liabilities are always
disclosed as non-current.

2.3 Use of estimates and judgements

The praparation of financial statements requires Management of the Company to make judgements.
estimates and assumptions that affect the reported assets and kiabilities. revenue and expenses and
disclosures relating to contingent liakilities. Management telieves that the estimates used in the
preparation of the financial statements are prudent and reasonable. Estimates and underlying
assumptions are reviewed by Management al each reporting date. Actual results could differ from these
estimates, Any revision of these estimates is recognised prospactively in the current and future periods.

Following are the critical judgements and estimates
2.3.1 Judgements

{i) Leases

Ind AS 116 "Leases” requires lesszes to determine the lease term zs the pon-cancellable pericd of a
lease adjusted with any option to extend or terminate the lease. if the use of such optian is reascnhably
aartain, The Cunipony mahes at asscssinend ul e apeLied ease Wi 0N & iedse-Uy-lease nasis
and lhwreby assesses whether | i reusunably cortam that any options o extand of termmate the
contract will be exercised. In evaluating the lease term, the Company considers factors such as any
significant leasehold improvements undertaken gver the lease tarm. costs rglating to the terminahon of
the lease and the importance of the underlying asset to the Company's operations taking intc account
the location of the underlying asset and the availability of suitable alternatives. The lease term in future
periods is reassessed to ensure that the lease term reflects the current economic circumstances.

The Company alsc exercises the judgement in assessing the whether the plant and machinery
utilised exclusively for production of the goods for cugiomer is required to be considered as finance
lease. In evaluating the agreement with customers the Company considers the factors such as
cantrol of design and use of plant and machinery at its discretion over the economic useful life of
these equipment.




All Time Plastics Private Limited
Notes to the financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2623

{ii) Provisions and contingent liabilities

The Company exercises judgement in measuring and recognising provisions and the exposures
to contingent liabilities related 1o pending litigation or other outstanding claims subject to negotiated
setlement, mediation, government regulation, as weill as cther contingent liabilities. Judgement is
necessary in assessing the likelihood that a pending claim will succeed, or a liability will arise, and
to quantify the possible range of the financial settlement. Because of the inherent uncertainty in
this evaluation process, actual losses may be different from the originally estimated provision.
Provisions are reviewed at each balance sheet date and adjusted to reflect the curmrent hest
estimate. If it is no longer probabie that the outflow of resources would be required to settie the
obligation, the provision is reversed.

2.3.2 Estimates
(i) Useful lives of property, plant and equipment, and intangible assets

Property, plant and equipment, and intangibles assets represent a significant proportior of the
asset base of the Company. The charge in respect of periodic depreciation is derived after
determining an estimate of an asset’'s expected useful life and the expecied residual value at the
end of its life. The useful lives and residual vaiues of Company's assets are determined by the
Management at the time the asset is acquired and reviewead periodically, including at each financial
year end. The lives are based an historical experience with similar assets as well as anticipation
of future events, which may impact their life, such as changes in technology.

(it} Provision for rebates and discounts

Provisions for rebates. discounts and other deductions are estimated and provided for in the year of
sales and recorded as reduction of revenue. Provisions for such rebates and discounts are accrued and
estmated based on historical average rate claimed over a period of time, current contract prices with
customers.

{iii} Expected credit loss

The Company applies Expacted Credit Losses (*"ECL") model for measuremeant ang recognition of
loss allowance on the following:

e Trade receivabies
« Financial assets measured at amortised cost (other than trade recelvables).

» Financial assets measured at fair velue through profit and loss (FVTPL') and other comprehensive
income (FVTOCI.

In accordance with Ind AS 109, the Company appiies ECL model for measurement and recogniticn
of impairment loss on the trade receivables or any contractual right to receive cash or another
financial asset that result from transactions that are within the scape of Ind AS 115.

For this purpose. the Company follows ‘simplified approach’ for recognition of impairment loss
alfowance on the trade receivable balances. The application of simpiified approach does not
require the Company fo track changes in credit risk. Rather, it recognises impairment loss
allowance based on lifetime ECLs al each reporting date, right from iis initial recognition.

As a practical expedient, the Company uses a provision matrix to detarmine impairment loss
allowance on portfolio of its trade receivables. The provision matrix is based on its historically
observed default rates over the expectad life of the trade receivables and is adjusted for forward-
looking estimates. At every reporting date, the historical observed default rates are updated and
changes in the forward-leoking estimates are analysed.




All Time Plastics Private Limited
Notes to the financial staterments for the year ended 31 March 2023

In case of other assets, the Company determines if there has been a significant increase in credit
risk aof the financial asset since initial recognition. If the credit risk of such assets has not increased
significantly, an amount equal to twelve month ECL is measured ard recognised as loss allowance.
However, if credit risk has increased significantly. an amount equal to lifetime ECL is measured and
racognised as loss allowance.

{(iv) Inventories obsolescence

The factors that the Company considers in determining the provision for slow moving. obsolste and
sther non-saleabie invertory include ageing of inventory and introduction of competitive new products,
to the extent each of these factors impact the Company's business and markets. The Company
considers all these factors and adjusts the inventory obsolescence ta reflect its actual experience on a
penodic basis.

(v} Accounting for defined benefit plans

In accounting for post-retirement benefits, several statistical and other factors that attempt to
anticipate future events are used to calcuiate plan expenses and liabilities. These factors include
expected return on plan assets, discount rate assumptions and rate of future compensation
increases. To estimate these factors, actuarial consultants also use estimates such as withdrawai,
turnover, and mortality rates which require significant judgement. The actuarial assumptions used
by the Company may differ materiaily from actual results in future pericds due to changing market
and economic conditions, regulatory events, judicial rulings, higher or lower withdrawal rates, or
longer or shorter participant kfe spans.

{vi}) Impairment of non-financiat assets

An impairment loss is recognised for the amount by which an asset's or cash-generating unit's carrying
amount exceeds its recoverable amount To determine the recoverable amount. Management
estimates expected future cash flows from each asset or cash generating unit anc determines a suitable
interest rate in order to calculate the present value of those cash flows. In the process af rneasuring
expected fulure cash flows, Management makes assumptions abeut future operating resulls. These
assumptions relate to future events and circumstances. The actual results may vary and may cause
significant adjustments to the Company's assets.

In most cases, determining the applicable discount rate involves estimating the appropriate adjustment
to market risk and the appropriate adiustment to asset-specific risk factors

{vii) Fair value of financial instruments

Management uses valuation techniques in measuring the fair value of financial instruments where
active market quotes are nat available. Details of the assumptions used are given in the notes
regarding financial assets and liabilities. In applying the valuation techniques, Management makes
maximum use of market inputs and uses estimates and assumptions that are, as far as possible,
consistent with abservable data that market participants would use in pricing the instrument, Where
applicable data is not observable. Management uses its best estimate about the assumptions that
market participants would make. These estimates may vary from the actual prices that would be
achieved in an arm’s fength transaction at the reporting date.

2.4 Property, plant and equipment

(i) Recognition and measurement

All items of property, plant and equipment, including freehoid land. are inittally recorded at cost.
Cost of property, pfant and equipment comprises purchase price, nen-refundable taxes, levies,
and any directly attributable cost of bringing the asset to its working condition for the intended use.
The cost includes the cost of replacing part of the property. plant and equipment and barrowing
costs that are directly attributable to the acquisition, construction or production of a qualifying
property plant and equipment. Subseguent te initial recagnition. property. plant and equipment




Al Time Plastics Private Limited
Notes to the financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2023

other than freehold 1and are measured at cost less accumulated depreciation and any accumulated
impairment losses. Frechold iand has an unlimited useful life and therefore is not depreciated. The
carrying values of property, plant and equipment are reviewed for impairment when events or
changes in circumstances indicate that the carrying value may not be recoverable (refer note 2 for
more details). The Company had applied for the one-time transition exemption of considering the
carrying cost on the fransition date i.e., 1 Apnl 2020 as the deemed cost under ingd AS. Herce
regarded thereafter as historical cost. VWhen parts of an item of properly, plant and equipment have
different useful lives. they are accounted for as separate items {major componants) of property,
plant and equipment.

The cost of an iten of property, plant and equipment is recognised as an asset if, and only if. # is
probable that future economic benefits associated with the item will flow 1o the Company and the
cost of the item can be measured reliably. tems such as spare parts, stand-by equipment and
servicing eguipment that meet the definition of preperty, plant and equipment are capitalised at
cost and depreciated over their useful life. Costs in nature of repairs and maintenance are
recognised in the statement of profit and loss as and when incurred. The present value of the
expecled cost for the decommissicning of an asset after its use is included in the cost of the
respective asset if the recognition criteria for a provision is met.

Advances paid towards the acquisition of property, plant and egquipment outstanding at each
reporting date is disclosed as capital advance under non-current assets.

Capital work-in-progress incluged in non-current assets comprises of direct costs, related
incidental expenses and attributable interest. Capital work-in-progress are not depreciated as
these assets are not yet available for use.

{ii} Depreciation

Depreciation on the property. plant and equipment (other than freehold land) is provided based an
useful life of the assets as prescribed in Schedule Il to the Act. Depreciation on property. plant and
equipment, which are addedfdisposed-off during the year, is provided on pro-rata basis with
reference to the month of addition/deletion, in the statement of profit and loss.

For certain class of assets, based on the technical avaluation and assessment, the Company
believes that the useful lives adopted by it best represent the perigd over which an asset is expected
to be avaifable for use. Accordingly, for these assets, the useful lives estimated by the Company
are different from those prescribed in the Schedule I to the Act.

The residual values. useful lives and methods of depreciation of property, plant and equipment are
reviewed at each financial year end and, if expectations differ from previous estimates. the
change(s} are accounted for as 2 change in an accounting estimate in accardance with Ind AS 8.
Accaounting Policies, Changes in Accounting Estimates and Errors.

The estimated useful lives are as follows:

_Property, plant and equipment  Useful life_

mﬁ:ﬂgdin._;e 30 ,oarn

Plant and a:pinment N 15 ceary

: Furniturg pnd fivturee » 8,000 e
Uil eauipitigng e Dyuars

JCoweulors . L. Spears e

Vehicles .. . 10ears




All Time Plastics Private Limited
Notes to the financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2023

(iif) De-recognition

An item of property. plant and equipment, is de-recegnised upcn disposal or when no future ecanomic
benefits are expected from its use or disposal. Any gain or loss arising on ds-recognition of the asset
(calculated as the difference between the nat disposal proceads and the carrying amount of the asset)
is (ncluded i the statement of profit and loss.

2.5 Intangible assets
(i} Recognition and measurement

Intangible assets consist of computer software acquired separately are measured on initial
recognition at cost. Following initial recognition. intangible assets are carried at cost less
accumulated amortisation and accumutated impairment loss, if any (refer note 6 for more details).
Subsequent expenditures are capitalised only when they increase the future economic benefits
embodied in the specific asset to which they relate.

Internally generated intangibles, excluding capitalised development costs, are not capitalised and the
related expenditure is reflected in profit or loss in the period in which the expenditure is incurred,

{iv) Amortisation

The Company amortises intangible assets with a finite useful life using the straight-ine mathod over the
following useful lives.
« Computer software - 3 years

The amortisation period and the amartisation method for intangible assets with a finite useful life
are reviewed at each reporting date.

(v} De-recognition of intangible assets

Intangible assets sre de-recognised either an their disposal or where no future econamic benefits
are expected from their use. Losses arising on such de-recognition are recorded in the profit or
loss and are measured as the difference between the net disposal proceeds, if any, and the
carrying amount of respective intangible assets as at the date of de-recognition.

2.6 Impairment of non-financial assets

The Company assesses, at each reparling date, whether there is an indication that an asset may be
impaired. If any indication exists. or when annual impairment testing for an asset is required, the
Cempany estimates the asset's recoverable amount. An asset’s recoverable amount is the higher of an
asset's cash-generating unit's (CGU) fair value less costs of disposal and its value-in-use. Recoverable
amount 1s determined for anndividuat asset, uniess the asset does not gererate cash inflows that are
largely independent of those from other assets or groups of assets. When the carrying amount of an
asset or CGU exceeds its recoverable amount, the asset is considered impaired and ig wriften down to
its recoverable amecunt. Non-financial assets cther than goodwill that suffered an impairment are
reviewed for possibie reversal of the impairment at the end of 2ach reperting period.

Impairment losses. including impairment on inventories. are recognised in the statement of profit and
loss.

2.7 Borrowing costs

Borrowing costs consists of interest, arcillary costs and other costs in connection with the borrowing of
funds and exchange differences arising fram foreign currency borrowings to the extent they are
regarded as an adjustment to interest costs.




All Time Plastics Private Limited
Notes to the financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2023

Borrowing costs attributable to acquisition and/or construction of qualifying assets are capitalised
as a part of the cost of such assets. up to the date such assets are ready for their intended use.
Other horrowing costs are charged to the statement of profit and loss.

2.8 Foreign currency transactions and balances

Transactions in foreign currencies are translated to the functional currency of the Company at exchange
rates at the dates of the transactions.

Foreign exchange gains and losses resulting from the settlement of such transactions and from
the translation of monetary items denominated in foreign currency at pravailing reporting date
exchange rates are recognised in statement of profit and loss. Non-monetary items are measured
at historical cost (translated using the exchange rates at the transaction date), except for hon-
monetary lerms measured at fair value which are translated using the exchange rates at the date
when fair value was determined.

2.9 Inventories

Inventories consists of raw materials and packing materiats, stores, spares and consumables,
work-in-progress. stock-in-trade and finished goods and are measured at the lower of cost and net
realizable value after providing for cbsolescence, if any.

Cost of inventaries is determined on a weighted moving average basis. Net realizable value is the
estimated selling price in the ordinary course of business, less the estimated costs of completion
and costs necessary to make the saie.

Cost includes expenditures incurred in acquiring the inventories, production or conversion costs
and other costs incurred in bringing them to their existing location and condition. In the case of
finished goods and work-in-progress, cost includes an appropriate share of overneads based on

normal operating capacity.

Raw materials and packing materials are considered at replacement cost if the finished products,
in which they wilt be used, are expected to be sold at or above cost.

Stores and spares are inventories that do not qualify to be recognised as property, plant and
eguipment and consists of packing materials, engineering spares (such as machinery spare parts),
which are used in operating machines or consumed as indirect materials in the manufacturing
process.

2.10 Government grants

Government granfs are recognised where there Is reasonatle assurance that the grant will be
received and all attached conditions will be complied with. When the grant relates to an asset. itis
recognised as income in equal amounts over the expected useful life of the related asset and
presented within other income.

When loans or simitar assistance are provided by the government or related institutions. with an
mnterest rate below the current appiicable market rate, the effect of this favourable interest is
regarded as a government grant.

The loan or assistance is initially recognised and measured at fair value and the government grant
is measured as the difference between initial carrying value of the loan and the proceeds received.
The loan is subsequently measurad at amortised cost,

Export entitlement from government authcrities are recognised in the statement of profit and loss
as other cperating revenue when the right to receive is established as per the terms of the scheme
in respect of the exports made by the Company with no future related cost and where there is no
significant uncertainty regarding the ultimate collection of the relevant export proceeds.
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2.11 Revenue recognition

A contract with a customer exists only when: the parties to the contract have approved it and are
committed to perform their respective obligaticns, the Company can identify each party's rights
regarding the distinct goods or services to be transfarred ("performance abligations"). the Company can
determine the transaction price for the goods or services to be transferred, the contract has commercial
substance and it is probable that the Company will collect the consideration ta which it will be entitled
in exchange for the goods or services that will be transferred to the customer.

Revenues are recorded in the amount of consideration to which the Company expects to be entitied in
exchange for performance cobligations upon transfer of controt to the customer and is measured at the
fair value of the cansideration received or receivable, nat of returns. sales tax and applcable trade
discounts, allowanrces, Goods and Services Tax (GST) and amounts collected or behalf of third parties.

(i) Sale of products

The majority of customer contracts that the Company enters into consist of a single performance
obligation for the delivery of products. The Company recognises revenue from product sales when
control of the product transfers, generally upon shipment or delivery, to the customer, or in certain
cases. upon the corresponding sales by customer to a third party. The Company records product
sales net of estimated incentives/discounts, returns, and other related charges. These are generally
accaurted for as variable consideration estimated in the same period the related sales occur. The
methodology and assumptions used to estimate rebates and returns are maonitored and adjusted
regularly in the light of contractual and legal obligations, histarical trends, past experience and
projected market conditions. The revenue for such variable consideration is included in the
Company's eslimate of the transaction price only if it is highly probable that a significant reversal of
revenue will not occur once any uncertainty is resolved. In making this assessment the Company
considers its historical record of performance on simitar contracts.

{ii} Interest income

Interest income from a financial asset is recognised when it is probable that the economic benefits
will flow to the Company and the amount of income can be measured refiably. Interest income is
accrued on a tlime basis, by reference fo the principle outstanding and at the effective interest rate
applicable, which is the rate that discounts estimated future cash receipts through the expected iife
of the financial asset to that asse!'s net carrying ameunt an initial recognition.

{iii} Other income

Cther incame consists of miscellaneous income and is recognised when it is probable that
economic benefits will flow to the campany and amount of income can be measured refiably

2.12 Employee benefits
{i} Short-term employee hanefits

All empleyee benefits payable wholly within twelve months of rendaring the service are classified as
short-term employee benefits. Benefits such as salaries. wages etc., and the expected cost of ex-gratia
are recognised in the period in which the employee renders the related service. A liability is recognised
for the ameount expected to be paid if the Company has a present legal or constructive ohligation
to pay this amount as a result of past service provided by the employee and the obligation can be
estimated refiably.

{(iiy Defined contribution

Post-retirement contribution pians such as Employees’ Provident Fund, Employees’ Pension

Scheme, Labour Welfare Fund, Employee State Insurance Corporation (ESIC) are charged to the - :
statement of profit and loss for the year when the contributions to the respective funds accrue. The .« -

Company does not have any obligation other than the contribution made.
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(ifi} Defined benefit plans

Gratuity obligations

Post-retirement benefit plans such as gratuity is dstermined on \he basis of actuarial valuation made
by an independent actuary as at the reporting date. Re-measurement. comprising actuarial gains
and losses, the effect of the changes to the asset cailing (if applicable) and the return on plan assets
{excluding net interest), is recagnised in other comprehensive income in the periad in which they
occur. Re-measurement recognised in other comprehensive income is included in retained earmings
and will not be rectassified to statement of profit and loss,

The present value of the defined benefit obligation is determined by discounting the estimated future
cash outflows by reference to market yields at the end of the reporting period on government bonds that
have terms approximating to the terms of the related obligation.

The net interest cost 1s calculated by appiying the discount rate 1o the net batance of the defined benefit
obligation and the fair value of plan assets. This cost is included in employee benefit expense in the
statement of profit and loss.

Changes in the present value of the defined benefit obligation resulting from plan amendments or
curtailments are recognised immediately in statement of profit and loss as past service cost.

(iv} Other benefit plans

Liability in respect of compensated absences becoming due or expected to be availed within one
year from the reporting date is recognised on the basis of undiscounted value of estimated amount
required to be paid or estimated value of benefit expected to be availed by the employees. Liability
in respect of compensated absences becoming due or expected to be availed more than one year
after the reparting date is estimated on the basis of an actuarial valuation perfarmed by an
independent actuary using the projected unit credit method at the year-end Actuarial gains/losses
are immediately taken to the statement of profit and foss and are not deferred.

2.13 Taxes
Tax expense comprises of current tax expense and deferred tax expensefbenefit. Current and

deferred taxes are recognised in statement of profit and loss, except when they relate to items that
are recognised in other comprehensive income or directly in equity. in which case, the current and
deferred tax are also recognised in other comprehensive income or directly inequity.

(i} Current income-tax

Current income-tax 1s the amount of tax payable on the taxable income for the year as determined in
accordance with the provisions of the appiicable incoma tax law. The current tax is calculated using tax
rates that have been enacted or substantively enacted, at the reporting date. and any adjustment to tax
payable in respect of previous years. Current tax assets and tax liabilines are offset where the entity
has a legally enforceable right to offset and intends either to settie on a net basis, or to realise the asset
and settle the liability simultaneousty.

(it} Deferred tax

Deferred tax is recognised using the balance sheet approach on temporary differences arising between
the tax basss of assets and habiities and their carrying amounts.

Deferred 1ax assets are recognised to the extent that it is probable that taxable profit will be
available against which the deductible temporary differences. and the carry forward of unused tax
credits and unused tax losses can be utilised. except when the deferred tax asset relating to the
deductible temporary difference arises from the initial recagnition of an asset or liability in a
transaction that is not a business combination and. at the time of the transaction, affects neither
the accounting profit nor taxable statement of profit and loss.

The carrying amount of deferred tax assets is reviewed at each reporting date and reduced to the extent
that it is no longer probable that sufficient taxable profit will be availabie to allow afl ar part of the deferred
tax asset to be utilised. Unrecognised deferred tax assets are re-assessed at each reporting date and
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are recognised to the extent that it has become probabie that future taxahie profits will allow the deferred
tax asset to be recoverad.

Deferred tax assets and liabitities are measured using substantively enacted tax rates expected to apply
to taxable income in the years in which the temporary differences are expected to be recovered or
setftled.

Deferred tax assets and habilities are offset when there is a legally enforceable right to offset current
tax assets and iiabilities.

{iii} Uncertain tax positions

Accruals for uncertain tax positions require Management to make judgements of potential exposures.
Accruals for uncertain tax positions are measured using either the mast likely amount ar the expected
value amount depanding on which methed the entity expects to better predict the resofution of the
uncertainty. Tax benefits are not recognised unless the tax pasitions will probably be accepted by the
tax authorities. This is based upon Management's interpretation of appiicable laws and regulations and
the expectation of how the tax authority will resolve the matter. Once considerad probable of not being
accepted, Management reviews each malerial tax benefit and reflects the effect of the uncentainty in
determining the related taxable amounts.

2.14 Leases

The determination of whether ar arrangement is (or contains) a lease is based on the substance
of the arrangement at the inception of the lease. The arrangement s, or contains. a lease if
fulfiliment of the arrangement is dependent on the use of a specific asset or assets and the
arrangement conveys a right to use the asset or assets, even if that right is not explicitly specified
in &n arrangement.

(i} Company as a lessee

The Company's lease asset classes primarly consist of leases for factory buildings and
commercial premises. The Company assesses whether a contract contains a lease, at inception
of a contract. A contract is, or contains, a lease if the contract conveys the right to control the use
of an identified asset for a period of time in exchange for consideration. To assess whether a
contract conveys the right to control the use of an identified asset. the Company assesses whether:
(i) the contract involves the use of an identified asset (i) the Company has substantially all of the
economic benefits from use of the asset through the period of the lease and (i} the Company has
the right to direct the use of the asset.

At the date of commencement of the lease. the Company recognises a right-of-use asset ("ROU")
and a corresponding lease liability for all lease arrangements in which it is a lessee, except for
leases with a term of twelve months or less (short-term leases) and low value teases. Far these
short-term and low value leases, the Company recognises the lease paymenis as an operating
expense on a straight-line basis aver the term of the lease.

Certain lease arrangements includes the options to extend or terminate the lease befare the end
of the lease term. ROU assets and lease liabilities includes these options when it is reasonabiy
certain that they will be exercised. The right-of-use assets are initially recognised al cost, which
comprises the initial amount of the lease liability adjusted for any lease payments made at or pricr
to the commencement date of the lease plus any initial direc! costs less any lease incentives. They
are subseguently measured at cost iess accumulated depreciation and impairment [osses.

Right-of-use assets are depreciated from the commencement date on a straight-line Dasis aver
the sharter of the lease term and useful life of the underlying asset. Right of use assets are
evaluated for recoverability whenever events or changes in circumstances indicate that their
carrying amounts may not be recoverable. For the purpose of impairment testing. the recoverable
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amcunt {i.e., the higher of the fair value less cost to sell and the value-in-use) is determined on an
individual asset basis unless the asset does not generate cash flows that are largely independent
of those from other assets. In such cases, the recoverable amount is determined for the Cash
Generating Unit (CGU} to which the asset belangs.

The lease liability is initially measured at amortised cast at the present value of the future lease
payments. The lease payments are discounted using the interest rate implici in the lease ar, i not
readily determinable, using the incremental borrowing rates in the country of domicite of these
leases. Lease liabilities ars remeasured with a corresponding adjustment to the related right of use
asset if the Company changes its assessment if whather it will exercise an extension or a
termination option.

Lease liability and ROU asset have been separately presented in the Balance Sheet and lease
payments have been classified as financing cash flows.

(ii) Company as a lessor

Leases for which the Company is a lessor is classified as a finance or operating lease. Whenever the
terms of the lease transfer substantially all the risks and rewards of ownership to the lessee, the contract
is classified as a inance lease. All other leases are classified as operating leases.

(iii) Arrangements in the nature of lease

The Company enters into agreements, comprising a transaction or series of related transactions that
does not take the legal form of a lease but conveys the nght to use the asset in return for a payment or
series of payments In case of such arrangements, the Company applies the requirements of Ind AS
116 "Leases” to the lease element of the arrangement. For the purpose of appiying the requirements
under Ind AS 116 ‘"Leases” payments and other consideration reguired by the arrangement are
separated at the inception of the arrangement into those for lease and those for other efements.

215 Cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents comprise cash on hand and cash at bank including fixed deposit with original
maturity period of three months or less and short-term highly quid investments with an original maturity
of three months or less.

2.16 Cash flow statement

Cash flows are reported using the indirect method, whereby profit before 1ax 1s adjusted for the effects
of transactions of a non-cash nature, any deferrals or accruals of past or future operating cash receipfs
or payments and item of income or expense associated with investing or financing cash flows. The cash
flows from operating, investing and financing activities of the Company are segregated.

2.17 Provisions

Provisians are recognised when the Company has a present legal or constructive obligation as a
resuit of past events, it is probable that an outflow of resources will be required to settle the
cbligation and the amount can be reliably estimated. Provisions are not recognised for future
operating losses,

Where there are a number of similar obligations, the iikelihood that an putflow will be required in
settlerment 15 determined by considering the class of obligations as a whole. A provision is recognised
even if the likelihood of an cutflow with respect to any one item included in the same class of obligations
may pe small.

Provisions are measured at the present value of Management's best estimate of the expenditure
required to settle the present obligation at the end of the reporting period. The discount rate used
tc determing the present value is a pre-tax rate that reflects current market assessments of the time
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value of money and the risks specific to the liability. The increase in the pravision due to the passage
of time is recognised as interest expense.

2.18 Contingencies

Disclosure of contingent liabilities is made when there 1s a possible gbligation or a present
obligation that may, but probably will not, require an outflow of resources. Whare there is possible
obligation or a present obligation in respect of which the likelihood of outflow of resources is
remote, no provision or disclosure is made.

Contingent assets are not recognised in the financial statements. However, contingent assels are
assessed continually and if it is virtually certain that an inflow of economic benefits will arise, the
asset and related income are recognised in the period in which the change ocours.

2.19 Fair value measurement
The Company measures financial instruments at fair value at each reporting date.
Financial instruments

A financial instrument is any contract that gives rise to a financial asset of one entity and a financial
liability or equity instrument of anather entity

(i) Financial assets
{a) Classification

The Company classifies its financial assats in the fallowing measurement categories:
» those to be measured subsequently at fair value (either through other comprehensive
income, or through statement of profit and loss); and
» those to be measured at amortised cost. The classification depends on the entity’s business
model for managing the financial assets and the contractual terms of the cash flows.

For assets measured at fair value, gains and losses will either be recorded in statement of profit and
loss or other comprehensive income. Financial assets are not reclassified subsequent to their iniial
reccegnition, except if and in the period the Company changes its business model for managing financial
assets.

{b} Initial recognition and measurement

Purchases or sales of financial assets that require delivery of assets within a time frame establiched
by regulation ar convention in the market place (regular way trades) are recognised on the trade
date, i.e., the date that the Campany commits to purchase or sell the asset. All financial assets are
recognised initially at fair value plus, inthe case of financial assets notrecorded at fair value through
statemnent of profit and loss. transaction costs that are attributable to the acquisition of the financial
asset.

A financial asset is measured at amortised cost if it meets bath of the following conditions and is
not designated as at fair value through profit and loss:

— the assetis held within a business model whose obiective is to hold assets to collect contractual
cash flows: and

- the contractual terms of the financial asset give rise on specified dates to cash flows that are
solefy payments of principal and interest on the principal amount outstanding.

Financial assels that are held for trading or are managed and whose performance is evaluated on !

a fair value basis are measured at fair valug through profit and foss.
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All financial assets not classified as measured at amortised cost or fair value through other
comprehensive income as described above are measured at fair value through profit and loss. On
initial recognition, the Company may irrevocably designate a financial asset that otherwise meets
the reguirements to be measured at amortised cost or at fair value through other comprehensive
income or as at fair value through profit and loss if doing so eliminates or significantly reduces an
accounting mismatch that would otherwise arise.

{c) Subsequent measurement

Financial assets at amortised cost arz subsequantly measured at amortised cost using the effective
interest method. Interest income is recagnised in profit or oss. Any gain or 1085 on derecognition is also
recognised in the statement of profit and loss.

Financial assets at fair value through profit and loss are subsequently measured at fair value. Net gains
and/or losses, including any interest income are recagnised in the profit or loss.

{d) De-recognition

The Company de-recognises a financial asset only when the contractual rights to the cash flows from
the asset expires or it transfers the rights 1o receive the contractual cash flows in a transaction in which
substantially all of the risks and rewards of ownership of the financial asset are transferred ar in which
the Company ngither transfers nor retains substantially all of the risks and rewards of ownership and
does not retain control of the financial asset.

If the Company enters into transactions whereby it transfers assets recognised on its batance sheet,
but retains either all or substantially all of the risks and rewards of the transferred assets, the fransferred
assets are not de-recognised.

(e} Impairment of financial assets

The Company assesses at each reporting date whether a financial asset or a group of financial assets
is impaired. In accordance with Ind AS 109. the Company applies the expected credit loss (ECL) modet
for measurement and recognition of impairment loss on trade receivables or any contractual right to
receive cash or another financial asset. For this purpose, the Company fallows a ‘simplified approach’
for recognition of impairment loss allowance on the trade receivable balances. The appiication of this
simplified approach does not require the Company ta track changes in credit risk. Rather, it fecognises

mmparment loss aflowance based on lifetime ECLs at each reporting date. right from #s initial
recogrition. As a practical expedient, the Company uses a provision matrix to determine impairment
less allowance on portfolio of its trade receivables. The provision matrix is based on its histarically
observed default rates over the expected life of the trade receivables and is adjusted for forward-looking
estimates. At every reporting date the histgrical observed default rates are updated and changes in the
forward-locking setimates arc analyacd

(ii) Financlat labilities

{a} Classification

Financiai #abilittes are classified, at imtizl recognition. as financial liabitities at fair valug profit and (oss
or at amortised cosl.

Financiai liabilities at fair value through profit and loss include financial lishilities held for trading and
financial liabilives designated upon initial recognition as at fair value through prafit and loss. This
category also includes derivative financial instruments entered into by the Company that are not
designated as hedging instruments in hedge relationships as defined by fnd AS 109.

The Company's financial liabilities include trade and other payables and derivative financial
instruments.

e
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{b) Initial recognition and measurement

All financial liabilities are racognised mitially at fair value and, in the case of loans and borrowings and
payables. net of directly attributable transaction costs.

{c) Subsequent measurement

Financial liabilities at fair valug through profit and loss are measured at fair value and net gains and
losses, including any intersst expense, are recognised in profit or loss. Other financial liabilities are
subsequently measured at amortised cost using the effective interest method. Intarest expense and
foreign exchange gains and fosses are recognised in profit or loss. Any gain or loss on derecognition is
also recognised in profit or loss,

{d} Loans and borrowings

After initial recognition, interest-bearing loans and borrowings are subsequently measured at
amortised cost using the effective interest rate (EIR) method. Gains and losses are recognised in
statement of profit and loss when the fizhilities are de-recognised as well as through the EIR
arnortisation process.

Amortisad cost is calculated by taking into acceunt any discount or premium on acquisition and fzes or
costs that are an integral part of the EIR. The EIR amortisation is included as finance costs in the

statement of profit and loss.

This category generally applies to interest-bearing loans and borrowings.
{e)} De-recognition

The Company derecognises a financial liability when its contractual obligations are discharged or
cancelied, or expire.

The Company also dereccgnises a financial liability when its terms are modified and the cash flows
under the modified terms are substantially different. In this case. a new financial liability based on the
modified terms is recognised at fair value. The difference between the carrying amount of the financial
liability extinguished and the new financial liability with modified terms is recognised in statement of
profit and loss.

{iii) Derivative financial instruments

The Company uses derivative financial instruments, such as foreign exchange forward to hedge its
fareign currency risks. Such derivative financial instruments are initially recognised at fair value on
the date ¢n which a derivative contract is entered into and are subsequently re-measured at fair
value. The changes in fair value of such derivative contracts, as well as the faretgn exchange gain
and losses refating to monetary iterms are recognised in the statement of profit and loss. Derivatives
are carried as financial assets when the fair value is positive and as financial liabilities when the fair
value is negative.

(iv) Offsetting financial assets and liabilities

Financial assets and liabiities are offset and the net armount 1s reported in the balance sheet where
there is a legally enforceable night 1o offset the recognised amounts and there is an intention to seftle
¢n a net basis or realise the asset and sattle the liability simultaneously. The legally enforceable right
must not be contingent on future events and must be enforceable in the narmal course of business and
in the event of default, inscivency or bankruptey of the Company ar the counterparty.

2.20 Earnings per share

Basic earnings per share is calculated by dividing the net profit for the year attributable to equity
sharehiclders by the weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during the year. The

weighted average numbers of equity shares outstanding during the year are adjusted for events e

such as bonus issue and share split. For the purpose of calculating difuted earnings per share, t
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net profit or loss for the year attributable to equity shareholders and the weighted average number
of shares outstanding during the year are adjusted for the effects of all dilutive potential equity
shargs. The dilutive potential equity shares are deemed to be converted as of the beginning of the
periad, unless they have been issued at a later date.

2,21 Segment reporting

Operating segments are defined as components of an entity where discrete financial information
is evaluated regularly by the chief operating decision market (“CODM" in deciding allocation of
resources and in assessing performance. The Board of Director's is its CODM. The Company's
CODM reviews financial information presented on a consclidated basis for the purposes of making
operating decisions, allocating resources, and evaluating financial performance. As such, the
Company has determined that it operates in one operating and repertable segment.

2.22 Recent accounting pronouncements
New and amended standards adopted by the Company:
New amendments issued but not effective.

Ministry of Corperate Affairs ("MCA"} notifies new standards or amendments to the existing standards
under Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules as issued from time o tima. On 31 March 2023,
MCA amended the Companies {Indian Accounting Standards) Amendment Rules, 2023. The effective
date for adoption of this amendment is annual periods beginning on or after 1 April 2023. These
amendments are not expected to have a material impact on the Company or future reporting periods
and on foreseeable future transactions.

s Amendmentto Ind AS 1 - Presentation of Financial Statements - This amendment requires
the entities to disclose their material accounting policies rather than their significant accounting
policies.

« Amendment to Ind AS 8 - Accounting Policies, Changes in Accounting Estimates and
Errors - This amendment has introduced a definition of accounting estimates’ and includeg
amendments to Ind AS & to help entities distinguish changes in accounting policies from
changes in accounting estimataes.

= Amendment to Ind AS 12 - Income-taxes - This amendment has narrowed the scope of the
initial recogrition exemnption 50 that it does not apply to transactions that give rise to equal ang
offsetting temporary differences.

This space has been inteniionally teft blank

R

E eI



0 3UWBU BUL UL play 3.8 (93559] BU) {0 IDAR) Ut pRinaaxa ANp 1e sjuswaaibe ases; au;

(iueig yay Ayeuopuaiur usag sey aoads sy )

Auedwon ay)

pue 23558| 8y} 5| Auedwio] sy assym sapadoud vey) 1auio} Ajradosd ajgeAow AUl 40 Spasp &) Ay b

‘Juswdinba pue |ued ‘Anadeid si panjeass jou sey Aueduon ayy g

'GZ PuB ZZ 310N 1318y "sBumosiog soy Aumoss se pafips[d vaag aaey Juawdinbs pue jurd ‘Apadoly 7
TEOTURIEN LE PUB £Z0Z URieN LE PApUR sieak syl 10p pasieided s1809 Bumoliog ou aiem BBl |
ISIION

eroL 2059 L TV . 2 T T T LLBE0'E $6'E0E ZZ0Z Y4l L€ Je se Junowe BujAuen

86'65 8ES9 £2°9L2 +8'E21 BP'55L'LL _TEQSE'T  vetemst £Z0Z Yo4BW LE 18 se Jnowe Buikuen

] . 8. o010 19m

..o.v.Nm R nM.NWJ Iull!;thMMW?} S ey vnmmmhm e e CZOT YW 118 se oauefey

LF o e i Torg . s|esadsi)

S6LZ9L JG¥eE BREE  J5u7 e FEIIBETL e 183k @it 1) uonenaidag

_£5'60E'Z - . Bgee §%45 SE°45 L 3peer’t T ZT0Z Y3IBW L e se aouejeq

gLLEE'L £L9L Lzoe £9'6T LbhEL - gk ay) 10} uoeAIdag

or'zle LT 922 iz 50'692 - 1202 Iudy | Je se adueleg

uoliejdasdap paje|nwin oy

Jplesz'er eczel zi'8h) L ABERE L ERBOZ  BLGI¥OZ 18'60EE . raess’) £202Z YIIEWN LT 18 5S¢ sduejeg

(68°2) - . - - 6g's) - S sjesodsig

LLIBSE G9e0r o i8E beepse bs@c .. GEEgFL suanppy

25914 . . V0L esoz 8€°3L6'9} 19'04Z°¢ - SE'L0% ZTOT NMBW LT 1B Se 3duejeg

- - (gL - iZL°09) - - sjesodsig

FANWIE R9°GE LLGE 20'68 £0nz 02°06L'F £0'0F - SUOIHPPY

60'508'91 892 §9'E9 207491 R AT 08°282°C1 EER T4 56'L0¢E £Z0Z [Udy | je se asuejeg

;00_5 mmo._m

- e T, pug T e 12R1G 55019
e siapndwion YO EETRITTEEEY pue sinpwIn g puR ey Buippng Ploysal4

“juswdinbs pue

(pajers asimuBylo ssajun 'syye| ¢ uj SpUNoLe Ti-4]
£Z0Z Y3Iely (£ papua seak ayi 10j Stuswialels [elauruy 2U3 0] SPION
RO aleAlld S2118e)d w1y



All Time Pfastics Private Limited
Notes ta the financial statements for the year ended 31 March 3023
(Al amounts in ¥ lakhs, unless otherwise staled)

4 Right of use assets:

4.1 Company as a lessee
Tae Company has leases for the office building. warehouse facilities Witk ha axceplion of short term leases and Jeases of lovwe-valus undesdying assats, 2ach
tease s reflected on the balonce sheel as a nghi-chuse gsset and a lease liaoity.

Each lease generally impases a restriction thal. unless there 1s a contraciual right for the Campany & subfease the asse! to angther party, the ngnt-of-use asset
cart only be used by the Company. The Company is prohibted irom selling or oledging the undenlying leasad assels as security Funmer, the Company :s required
lc pay marierance fees in accordance with the lease coatracts.

4.2 Movement of right-of-use asset: Building Total
Balance recognised as at 1 April 2021 862,99 862.39
Additians dunng the year 141,04 141 04
Defetions durng the yaar 9.34
Depreciation charge ‘or the year _2%3z2
Balance as at 31 March 2022 e 1344Y
Additons durng te year 227586
Depreciation charge for the year . 28743
Balance as at 31 March 2023 e BTABD 674,60

43 i) The amounts recognised in profit or foss -

Far the year For the year

ended ended
31 March 2023 _ 31 March 2022
Depreciation expense of nghi-of-use asgets 28743 260.22
Inarest expense on loase lighilities 57.34 83.77
Zxpense clatng 1o snor term leases . 1835 .27
36C.12 351.10

ii} The amounts recagnised in cash flow statement:-

.31 March 2023 31 March 2022
Faymeni of iease habililies. princinal and intares! .. 30496 B . 238.91

i} Payments associated wilh shortterm leasas of warehousas and afl leasos of low-value assets are recegmsed on a iraight-ime basis as an expense n
staternant al profit and loss. Shon-term leasas are (eases #ih a lease lerm of 12 months oF less,

v} The table below descriha:

ure of the Compiany's leasing aetivities by type of right-of-use asset recognised in balance sheet;
Particulars | . Asataf March 2023

; ! 'No. of right of © " Rangs of “"Ne. of right of | Range of
! | useassels [remainingterm’ use assels . remaining lerm

! leased jeased ¢ (in yearsy
(Oifics puldini — T - UL Beas
Warehouse facfites . o e e . JA00:
4.4 The lollgwing is the break-up ol current and non-current lease kabibties
1} Lease liabitity
As at As at
31 March 2023 31 March 2022,
Current tease liabilties 435.24 246 52
Non-current lease labil ies 335,43 £74.38
The foliowing s the movement in lease liabitities .
As at As a1
31 March 2623 31 March 2022
QOpeaning balance 32000 95483
Addilions 227.09 13851
Accraion of interest 57,34 8377
Payments 1334 .68} {288.91;
Defations e __ 8350
Net closing palance s ITOET O B20.80
43 The table pefow provides details regarding the contractual maturities of lease liabilities on an undiscounted basis:
Cheat T s ar
31 March 2023 31 March 2022
Less than ane year 37295 278397
{ne te five years 457.99 548 51
Less financi} tomoonent 60.27 758

770.67 820.90




All Time Plastics Private Limited
Notes to the financial statements for the year ended 21 March 2023
{All ameunts in ¥ takhs, untess ntherwise ctated)

5 Capital work-in-progress As at As at
31 March 2023 31 March 2022
Cpening batance 2.103.90 "8y o7
Additicng during the year 3.538.66 5.587.80
Capualised during the year {5.185.67) {4.371.17)
Closing balance _ .. 45689 2103.80
Capital work in progress (CWIP} ageing
As at 31 March 2023 T ) T Amount in CWIF for 3 period of Total
[ . Lessthaniyear =~ 4-2years = 23years  Morethan 3 years i
i) Projects in progress 452,45 443 - . 45689
i) Projects temporarly susperded - - - - -
Famr RN i st SO 4_51:3_6— AT EEEs
Total

As at 31 March 2022

1} Projects in progress
I Projects temyoraril; suscerded
Total

Amaount in CWIP for a period of

.. Less than 1 year 1-2 years 2-3 years More than 3 years
2.103.90 - - . _
e S e

{is Capital work in progress, whose sompletion 1s overdue of axeeeded its cost compared to its ofiginal plan: Nil ¢34 Marzh 2022 Nily
(i} Cagitalised borrowing costs- Therz were no borfowng costs capitalised ‘or the years ended 31 March 2623 and 31 March 2022,

(This space has been intentionally feft blank)




All Time Plastics Private Limited
Notes to the financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2023
{All amounts in 7 lakhs, unjess otherwise stated)

6 Intangible sssets

Gross block Software Total
Balance as at 1 April 2021 35.58 35.58
Additions AL e 3032
Balance as at 31 March 2022 45.92 45.92
Additions 218,31 219,314
Balance as at 31 March 2023 265.23 255.23
Accumufated depreciation .
Balance as at 1 Agril 2021 10.31 10.31
Depreciation for the year 10,83 10.03
Balance as at 31 March 2022 20.34 20,34
Depreciation for the year 55.15 56,15
Balance as at 31 March 2023 76.49 76.49
Net biock
Carrying amount as at 31 March 2023 188.74 188.74
Carrying amount as at 31 March 2022 25,58 25.58
{iy The Company has nat revalued ts intangible assets.
7 Intangible asset under development o R
As at As at
31 March 2023 31 March 2022
Cpening balance 184,19 12025
Additions during the year 3512 T4.28
Captalised during the year 219.31 <1034
Clasing balance - 184,18
i. Intangible asset under development ageing
As at 31 March 2023 Amount in intangible asset under development for a period of Tatal
... 255 than 1 year A2 gears IR
i3 Prajacts in progress - -
il Prajects temporarily, suscended - - - hd
Total, e e e e e e O - :
Total

As at 31 March 2022 Amount in intangible asset under development for a period of

s Less than 1 year 1-2years 2-3years Morethan3 years
i} Projecls in prograss 43,94 12028 - -
ii- Provects ternporaril» suscended - - - -
Total 63,94 12025 L -

U} Intang:le assets under development. whose campleticn 1s overdue or exceeded its cost compared 1o its or ginal plar Nil {31 March 2022 Nib.

() Capitalised barrowing costs- ‘Thera were no borrowing costs capitalised for the years ended 3t March 2023 and 31 March 2022,

(This s:-ace has been intentionally left biank)




Al Time Plastics Private Limited
Notes to the financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2023
{All amounts in ¥ {akhs, unfess otherwise stated)

8

10

12

13

Loans {unsecured, considered good}

Cthers

Gther financial assets

In fixad deposit accounts with maturily for mora than 12 morths
Interest accrued on fixed deposils with maturity for more than 12 months
Secunty deposits

Non-current tax assets

Prepaud taxes

Qther non-current assets

Captal agvarcs

Advances other than capital advances:
Balancas with governnten! authorities
Prepaid expersas

Inventaries”

Raw materials and compecnernts
Waork-in-progress

Finished goods

Siock-in-trage

Stores and spares

Goads-in-lransit (raw material and componants)

“(Vajued at cost or net ~ealisable valua. whichever is lower).

Investments *

(Carried at far value through profit srd loss)
tnvestment in mutual funds (Guoted)

Aggregate amaount of quoted investments

Aggregate market value of quoted investments

Aggregate amount of impairment in value of investment

"Second pari passu charge an present and future stocks and ook debis of the borrowsr

Tris space has been mrannonally lefl biank)

As at As at
31 March 2023 31 March 2022___
1.65 A
1.65 1.17
As at Asat
31 March 2023 31 March 2022
235 3 5275
9,93 1.91
7922 7072
324.51 105.38
T R
31 March 2023 31 March 2022
313 -
0 e
As at As at
31 March 2623 31 March 2022
741,48 32422
107.55 125,56
L ABRN
862.04 449.78
As at As at
31 March 2023 31 March 2022
267885 292246
548,36 230,20
2.326.37 1.884 .29
- 38.11
126.92 80.25
542.83 258538
§223.34 5 591,29
As at As at

A1 March 2023 31 Mareh 2022

10.85 10.37
10.85 10.27
10.8% 10.27
10.85 027




All Time Plastics Private Limited
Notes to the financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2023
{All amounts in ¥ lakhs, unless otherwise stated)

e hnu

14 Trade receivables*
31 March 2023 31 March ?02_2_

Considered good- unsecured
Unsecured

Receivables considered goed 4 388,57 487712
Less Allowance for expected credd toss- corsiderad good {92.19) {165.93)
Receivables- credit mpared 59.00 §9.00
Less Allowance far expecteo credit Icss- creait impaired o i59go o BB0Q
4.276.48 4.711,19
Further classiied as
Recevaple from refated parties 0.c4 -
Receivable from others 4.276.44 4.711.19
4.275.48 4711.19
*Secend parr passu charge on prasent and fulure stocks and book debts of the borower.
Trade receivables ageing schedule
As at 31 March 2023 Unbilted Current but Qutstanding for following perinds from due date of payment Tortal
receivables rot due Lessthan& 6 months 1-2 years  2-3 More than 3
. Months =1 year years years
Undisputed trade receivablas — consigered - 3.788.23 500.28 2557 787 3314 13,70 4,368.67
good
Undisputed trade receivables — whreh have - - - - - - - -
significant increase in credit risk
Lindisputed trade receivable - credit - - - - - - - -
impaired
Disputed trade racetvables - considered - - - 2.41 1684 1595 38.00 59.00
good
Disputed trade recervanies — which have - - - - - - - -
significart increase in cradit nsk
Dispuled trade recervables — credil impaired - - - - B - - -
Less. allowance for expected cradi loss - - - - - -~ i151.19)
- 3788.23 500.28 27,92 9.45 50,09 51.70 4.276.48
As at 31 March 2022 Unbilled  Currentbut __ Outstanding for foltowing periods from due date of payment Total
. receivables natdue  iessthan§ 6 months 1-2 years 2-3 More than 3 e
Undisputed trade recevablas - considered . 420893 520.28 85.15 43,07 6.37 13.32 4,877.12
good
Undisputed trade recaivables - which have . - - - - - - -
sigrificant increasa in credit risk
Undisputed trade recavable - cragit - - - - - - -
imparred
Disputed wrade receivablas - consigerad . - 241 1.64 16.95 1569 21.31 59.00
good

Disputed trade receivables — whick have - -
significant increase 1n credit risk
rsputed trade receivables — credit impairad - - -

Less allowance for expected cradit loss - R - - e
320883 52269  85.79 6002 2306

The trade recaivable are not mterest beanng ang are generally op credit lerms of 30-45 days

Movement of allowance for expected credit loss is as follows: .
As at As at
31 March 31 March

e e 20232022
Balance at the begianing of the year 22493 21597
Charge o profit and loss - 3.36
Release in profit and foss 73.74

Balance at the end of the year 151,19 22493




All Time Plastics Private Limited

Notes to the financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2023

{AH ameunts in 7 Jakhs, uniess otherwise stated)
15 Cash and cash equivalents
Balances with banks:
On current accounts
In Exchange Earning Foreign Currency {EEFC) accaunt
Cash on hand
Fixed deposits with bank {original maturity less than 3 mon'hs) ©

‘includes lien towards woriing capital loar amounting to ¥ 48.G0

16 Other bank balances

Fixed deposits with bank (Favirg remaining matunty more than 3 months and less than 12 manths)

17 Loans (unsecured, considered good)

Others

18 Other financial assets

Securty deposi
lterast accrues on fived deposits

19 Other current assets

Prepaid expenses

Balance with government autharities
Advances to vendors

Other advances

As at
3tMarch 2022

1,197 84 25347
30344 90.57
2513 2511
59 39 197.12
1,585.80 566,27
iakhs {31 March 2022 ¥ 55,52 lakhs)
- 'AS at ’ As at
31 March 2023 31 Margh 2922
4381 52
4381 52.91
As at As at
31 March 2023 3 March 2022
S A Tu
LT S 578
T Asat T As at
31 March 2023 31 March 2022
15,38 713
0.53 2.30
16,29 9.43
As at As at
31 March 2023 21 March 2022
G843 7368
2.817.37 2.081.10
48.35 7.0
3149 L4421
299565

(This space has baen intentionally lef biank)




Al Time Plastics Private Limited

Notes to the financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2023

(Al amounts in ¥ lakhs, unless atherwise stated)

20 Equity share capital

Number As at Number As at
31 March 2023 31 March 2022

Authorized share capital - -
Equity shares of 10 each 1 500,000 150.00 1,500,000 150.00

1,500 000 150.00 1500000 150.00
Equity shares
Issued, subseribed and fully paid-up shares
Equity shares of ¥ 10 each +.050.000 i0%.00 1,0580.000 105.00

1.050.000 105.00 1.050.000 105.00

(a} Reconciliation of the shares outstanding at the beginning and at the end of the year e
MNa. of shares Amount
Issued, subscribed and fully paid-up shares
Equity shares of ¥ 10 each
Balance as at 1 Aprit 2021 1,650,000 105,00
Add: Issued dunng the year -
Balance as at 31 March 2022 1,050,000
Add Issued during the year S
1psopoo

Balance as at 31 March 2023

(b

—

Terms/ rights attached to equity shares

The Campany has only one class of equity shares having a par vaive of # 10 per share. Each helder of equity shares 1s entitied for vote in proporien to ther
share of the paid up equity capital of the Company Tre Company dedares and pays dividerds in Indian rupees. The dividend proposed by e Board of
Drrectors is subject to the approval of the sharetolders in the ensuing Annual Generat Meeting, excapt in case of interm dividend. In the event of liquidation
aof the Company. the holders of equity shares will be entifled 1o receive remaiming assets of the Company, after distributian of all preferntial amounts in

nropartion to ther shareholgings.

(¢} Agaregate number of bonus shares issued, shares issued for consideration other than cash and shares beught back during the period of five

years immediately preceding the reporting dato.

During the perod of five years mmediately preceding the reporting date the Company has not issued any bonus shares. issued shares pursuant to contract

for cansideration other than cash or bought back any sharss.

(d

-

Equity shares

Name of the shareholder
Kailesn Punamechang Snah
Bhupesh Punamchand Stah
Nilexh Punamchang Shah

(e} Details of shares held by promoters in the Company

Promoter name

Shareholders holding more than 5% of the shares in the Company as at balance sheet date

As at As at
.. 31March2023  3iMarch2022
Number of % of hotding in Numbar of % of holding in
shares the class shares the class
345895 33.32% 345 895 3332%
345 895 33.32% 349 885 33.32%
349355 BRI 144 HYn 33.32%

T TAsat
31 March 2023

“Asat
31 March 2022

% Change during
the year

Mumber of % of total shares Number of % of total shares
— . hares S shares
i) Equity shares
Kallesh Punamchand Shah 345,895 33.32% 349895 33.32%
Bhupesh Puramakand Shah 343 385 33.32% 349,835 33.32%
Nresh Punamchand Shah 3493595 33.32% 343 885 33.32%
Rupal Kalash Skah 05 0.01% 105 0.01%
Ka)al Bhupesh Shan 128 0.01% 105 0.01%
Sangita Nitesh Shah 105 0.01% 105 0.01%
. 1080000 0 100% 1.050.000 100%




All Time Plastics Private Limited
Notes to the financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2023
(All amounts in ¥ lakhs, unless otherwise stated)

21

Betails of shares held by promoters in the Company ) e S

Promoter name " As at As at % Change during
31 March 2022 31 March 2021 the year
Number of % of total shares Number of % of total shares
shares SR -1 - -+ S
iy Equity shares
Kailesk Punamchard Shan 345 8325 33.32% 255 661 2530% 8.02%
Bhupesn Punamchand Shah 349 835 33.32% 255,662 25.30% 8.02%
Milesh Punamchand Shah 349 855 33.32% 285662 25 30% 8.02%
Vasant: Punamchand Shah - 2.00% 282,700 24.07% {24.07%)
Rupa'l Kailash Shah 1G5 0.01% 108 0.01% -
Kajal Bhupesh Shar 105 001% 105 0.01% -
Sangita Niesh Shah 105 0 01% 105 0.01% -
1.055.000 100% 1.050.000 100% -
Other equity S
Reserves and surplus As at As at
31 March 2023 31 March 2022
Securities premiam 841.03 941.03
Capital reserve 5.96 83.96
Surplus in the statement of profit and loss 14./09.26 11,910 61
15.658.25 12.860.60

Nature and purpose of other equity campanents

Securities premium This represeris the excess of the rssue price cf sharas over therr face value.

Capital reserve. Capital reserve 1s primarily created due 1o acquistar of property plant and eguipment (n sfumg sale in the earlier years

Retained earnings: This represen:s the cumulative profits of the Company arg effects of remeasurament of defined benefit obhigations. It will be utlized in
accordancs with the provisions of the Companies Act. 2013,

As at As at

i) Movement of reserves
31 March 2023 31 March 2022

(a) Capital reserve

Balance at the beginning of the year 895 8.98
Add. Movemeant dunng the year - s
Balance at the end of the year o 8.95 8.96
(b} Securities premium
Balance at the beginning of the year 941.93 941.03
Add: Maovement dunng the year - -
Balance at the end of the year 941.03 941.03
{c) Retained earnings
Balance at the beginning of the year 1191081 9.419.53
Add: Profit for the year 2.827.02 245312
Less Re-measurement (gain)floss o past amployment benefit soligation {37.91) 23.79
Less. Income-tax relating to items that will not be reclassified to profit or loss 984 b9y
14 709.26 11,310.61

Balance at the end of the year

Total

iTMs space has boon intennanally left hiank)

o 15659.25

1286050




All Tirne Plastics Private Limited
Notes to the financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2023
(Al amounts in 2 lakhs, unless otherwise stated)

22 Borrowings- non current

As at As at
31 March 2023 31 March 2022
Secured
Loans from banks
Term Ioans 5211.85 6.711.58
Venicle Inan 86.87 52.51
Unsecured
From directars aad thew relatives ( Refer note 41) 2.850.00 2.850.00
Loan from custorrer 110953 943
L..12.25828 056220

Less: current maturities of long term borrowing {Refer note 25) (291582 12,354.33)

334243 B8,207.57

Terms and conditions:
a} Secured term loans of ¥ 3 211.85 lakhs {31 March, 2022 - ¥ 5.714.58 lakhs; has cean avales by ine Comparny from banks. repayable in 110 54 equal

monthlylguaterly instaliments (EMI) from the end of the feporurg pericd. EMI ranging betweer 31 March 2023 2 1.80 Iskhs 1o ¥ 27.08 lakhs (21 March 2023 #
0.45 lakhs to # 6322 lakhs) and has Interest rate rangng fram of 31 March 2023 5.5% te 9.45% per an~um (31 March 2022° 8.10% to §.40% per anrnuml.

The aforementioned 'eans are secured by the first cart passu charge by way of equitable mongage on land and buildirg located at Plot 19614112, 190/1/2 |
190/1/3, Gandhidham Dokmards - Kilvani Roag | Village Amil, Sivassa - 395230 cwned by the Company. Second par passu charge on present and fulure
stocks and book debts of the borrower

Fusther. personal guarantee has oaen given by directors of the Company for the above facilities.

&) Securad vehicle loans of ¥ 88 87 lakhs {31 March 2022 - % 52.51 lekhs} bas been avarled by the Company, repayable in 13 1o 37 equal monthly nstallments
(EMI) fram the end of reportng pencd, EMI ranges betwesn 31 March 2023 7 0.1 lakhs to 1 lakhs {31 March 2022: ¥ .62 lakhs 1o 1 lakhs) and Has nterest
rate ranging from 31 March 2023. 7. 40% 10 8.01% per annum (3 March 2022, 6 65% 1 £.01% per annum) and secured by way of hypothesation of vehicle.

o) Unsecursd loan is oblamed frem Directors and their relatives al an 12% interest rate cer annum and 1s repayable m full by 31 March 2025,

{d) Loan from customer significs the advance provided by the cusiomer for procuring the assels and ss repayaile i 24 squal monthly installameants. Consigiring
the s:gmficant financing companent involved Ihe advance have bean classifed as financing habilites.

23 Provision- nona current

As at As at
31 March 2023 31 March 2622
Provision for compensated absences 213,94 20372
213.94 203.72
24 Other non-current liabilities .
As at As at
31 March 2023 31 March 2022
Service fee recieved in advange ] 8.63 48,47
8.63 49,47

(This space has been intentionally Joft blank




All Time Plastics Private Limited
Nates to the financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2023
{All amounts in £ lakhs, unless otherwise stated)

25 Borrowings- current
As at As at

31 March 2023 31 March 2022

Secured
Currgnt maturities of long term borrowing {rafer note 229 194250 1.695.23
4.915.57 5.338.51

Working capital Icans from banks (refer note
Unsecured
559,40

Currznt matunty of long tarm loans from customer 966,32 25,40
7.834.4% 8 183.44

Terms and conditions:

Secured Loan:

a} Secured loans from banks of 7 4.915.67 lakhs {31 March, 2022 - Z 583887 lakns) are secured by the firsl pa~ passu chargs by the way of eguitable
morigage on land and bulding located at Plat 190/1/1/2, 190/1/2. *30/1/3, Gandhidham, Dokmard - Kilvan: Roasd | Vllage Amil, Silvassa - 395230 owned by the
Company. Second psn passu charge on prasent and fulure stocks and book debts of the borrower. Cash Margin of 10% against letter of credt and bank
guarantee faciltizs i form of fixed deposits (3 be lien marked in favaor af the va-ious banks.

b} Further personal quarartes has been qiven oy dirsciors of the Company ‘or the above warking capiial loans.

) Tre loans has been uthised for the purpose itis obtaned.

¢} The Company have filed quarterly return/siatements. in resoect of working capital fimits sanctionad by the banks and such return/statements are in
agreement wilh tha baoks of account of the Company for the respectiva periogds except for the following.

‘Name of the banks Working Nature of :  Quarter Information | Intormation as Difference Remarks
; ‘capital kmit]  curremt - disclosed as . per books of
sanctioned |assets offered. per retums/ accounts
i as security i statement |
T . U SO0 el Saie PR SR - +
receivable and; March 2023 ° :
: nventary : : i
HOFT pank © 2500000 Trade Januaryo
: Irece;va‘me and- March 2023 | ! Ciwing to year end |
. . nyeniory : o : p
RSB Bur 3 600,00 frade + anuaryto 2.507.99 10,489 825 991.83 adiu&:ﬁ;iﬁ;:ﬂﬁ
| receivabfe and’ Mareh 2023 . : i l
L . .. .. |mvenlory
{DBS Bank 1 3,00000 iTrade " Januarytw |
: receivatle and: March 2023 |
. e iVEmery [ : S

[This space has been intennonally left biank)




All Time Plastics Private Limited
Notes to the financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2023
(All amounts in ¥ Iakhs, unless otherwise stated)

26 Trade payables o e
As at As at

__31March 2023 31 March 2022

- Total outstanding dues cf micro enterprises and small enterprises [Refer note below: * 275.31 188.15
- Total outstanding dues of crediters other than micro enterprises and smail enlerprises e ..321893 234485
349674 2,533

" The disclosuras under the Micra, Small ang Medium Enterprises Development Act, 2006 {MSMED Ac!} have been mads in respect of such vendors to ine
exlent they could be dentfied as mitro and small enterprises on the basis of information available with the Company

Disclosure as required by Micro Smail and Medium Enterprises Development Act, 2006

As at As at
31 March 2023 31 March 2022
27881 18915

3} The principal amaourt remaining unpaid to any supplier at the and of the yaar

B Interest due remaining unpaid to any supplier at the end of the year

<) The amount of merest paic by the buyer in terms of section 16 of MSMED Act, alorg with the amount
of the nayment made to the supplier beyond the appamted day during the year

d) The amount of interest due and payable for ths penod of delay in making payment fwhich have been
pand but beyond the apponted day dunng he year! but withou! adding the intarest specified under the
MSMED Act

) The amount of interest accrued and remaining unpaid at the end of each accounhng year

f; The amount of further interest remaning due and payable even ir the succeeding years. until such
date whan the imtarest dues above are aclually paid to the small enterprises. for the purpose of
disallowance of a deductible experditure under secton 23 of tne MSMED Act

Jrade payables ageing schedule

As at 31 March 2023 Unbilled  Notdue _ Outstanding for following periods Fre e of pagment
dues trade Less than  1-2 years 2.3 years 3 Total
payahble 1 year years

Totat cutstanding dues of micro snterprises and - 276,81 - - - - 276.81
smali enterprisas
Total outstanding dues of graditors other than - 3,076.65 136.70 2.43 380 0.55 3.219.93
micra enterprises and small entarprises
Disputed dues of micro entarprises and small - - - - - - -
enterprises
Disputad dues of creditors other than micra - - - - - - -
enterprises and small entarprises

BT X T E % £ N R YT S 3.496.74
Irade payables ageing schedule s e e e

As at 31 March 2022 tnbilled Mot due Qutstandiny for following pertods from due date of payment
dues trade Less than 1-2 years 2-1 years More than 3 Total
payabie 1 year years

Tolat gutstanding dues of micro enterpnsas ang - 18915 - - - 133.13
smalf enierprigses
Total outstanding dues of creditors athar than 2.037 .86 301.15 5.08 0.585 - 2.344.85
micro entarcrises and small enterpnges
Lispited dues of nuero anlerprsas and small - - - - - - -
enlarprises
Disputed dues of crediters other than micro - - - - - - -

eneronises and small 2nterpnses

- 222101 30195 ses %5




All Time Plastics Private Limited
Notes to the financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2023
{All amounts in ¥ Jakhs, unless otherwise stated)

27 Other financial fiahilities

As at As at
31 March 2023 31 March 2022
Employee benefit payshie 328.01 311.14
Gratuity payabia B4.57 20.10
Interest accrued but not due 80,27 890.96
Payable for purchase of capial goods 218.07 567.51
e d10.82 108871
28 Other current liabilities R e
As at As at
31 March 2023 31 March 2022
Statutory dues payable 127.20 114,73
Advarces recered from customers 17.34 20,79
Service fes recieved in advance 47 47 17.06
192.04 _152.58
29 Provisions- current
As at As at
31 March 2023 31 March 2022
Pravis on for compensated absances 2548 35.98
25.46

{This space has beer intentionally lakt blank)




Alt Time Plastics Private Limnited

Notes to the financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2023

{Alt amounts in ? takhs, Lnless ctherwise stated)

3DA Deferred tax f tax expense

(a} Deferred tax relates ta the following:

Deferred tax llabilities
Propersy planl and equicment, and ntangicls asgats
Sihars

Deferred tax assets

EMmplavee banafts

Expecied 2redit 0ss

Righ! of use as5gl ang I£3s2 [abiles

riars

Deferred tax liabilities net

Movement in deferred tax assagts and liabilities during the year gnded 31 March 2023:

Employes beretis
Proprry. clant ane equipment, and ‘Alang e agsats
Alowancs 'or credil doss

Aight of uss asser and lease hzhilites

Cthars

Deferred tax assatsf{liabilitias) (net}

Movemeat in deferred tax assels and liabikties during the year ended 31 March wa:

Daferrea tax habities
Empioyea berelts
Froperty, plant ang 2quprent and mtangible 3ssets
Allowgnce for oredi ioss

R:ght of Use assel ard j3ase habimizs

Dirers

Dafarrat 1ax assets/landles) jne

(b} Income tax expense
- Currert taw taxes

- Zarler year acjustment
- Deferrza 1an charge

Encome tax expense reportad in the statemernt of profit or fass

Ie] Med jgainiiosson remoasurements of denned bansit plars
Income tax ¢harged to OCH

{d} Reconciliation of tax charge
LU Uil ke 13

Ay rae
Incarie fas 2xperse at 1as rales spplosuts

Tax effects of amounts which are nat deductible ¢ ftaxable} in catoulating taxahls incame -

POSA LA TR Ly A O

Prartvrzdf vt IGQMY
Ctiers

Earkisr year ad-usimant

308 Current tax liabilities (nar)

R g

TAsw T
31 March 2023

1813138

a
11 March 022

150489

Otheer
1 March
As at 31 March Profit grioss  comprehensive As at 31 Marc
2022 2023
inceme
oh 4 g 54 10006
11 304.95; - i%.313.98)
56.51 38.495
2238 2413
e iEE . Z
(1.358.09) E 854 TT(1E5169)
T Other
As at 31 March N As at 31 March
2021 Profit or lass comprehansive 2022
inceme. [
75 A9 373 {5 99) 55,14
0] 24e Ty T30 18 11 504 83}
5425 el - 3651
1372 885 - 22 3%
L 83 333 - 185
(1.094.54) (256,58 1595 11,358,887
As at TAsat
31 March 2023 31 March 2022
§7552 575,33
k 43.37

32314 .
345,90

T Asat

31 March 2023

ity

At
A1 March 2023
3

T TAsar

9.54 )

.31 Margh 20

CAsar

31 March 7022

As at
31 Marrh 2072

Asat




All Time Plastics Private Limited
Motes to the financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2023
(Adi amaunts in ¥ lakhs, ynless otherwise stated)

31 Revenue from operations

32

Sale of product

Other operating revenues:
Saie of scrap

Export incentives

Servce income

Others

Revenue related disclosures:

(i) Geographical markets

Within Indiz

Qutside india

{ii) Timing of revenue recognition

Atapointin tme
Over the period of time

{iiiy Reconciliation of revenue from sale of products with the contracted price

Contracied price
Less trade ciscounts and sales return

{iv) Performance obligations

Information about the Company s performance obhigations are summarisec below

For the year ended
.31 March 2023

Forthe year ended
.31 March 2022

44 160.80 39.863.21
102.74 84,19
3.86 2583
58.82 60.55
238 L2134
4434857 .30.115.23
For the year ended For the year ended
31 March 2023 3 March 2022
o 483450 3.373.09
3832830 ____ .. 36430712
_ . A416080 e, 39.863.21

Forthe )‘fe"a'r ended
31 March 2023

Forthe year ended
31 March 2022

44 160.80

33.863.21

44 160,80

388631

For the year ended
.31 March 2023

For the year ended
.31 March 202

44,337.78 40,237
(176.598) {374.47-
44 160.80 39.863.21

Supply of customisea and non-custamised plastic based space salutions products manufactured and designed as per cusiomar requirernents

(v} Information about major customers are as follows:

lkea Supply AG
Asda Stores Limited

{vi} Contract fiabilities

The Company records a contract liagihty wien cash payments are receved in advance of us perfarmance.

Opening palance

Add. advarce recewved dunng the year
Less Adjusted during the year
Closing balance

Qther income

interest income
on secury deposits measired st amorused cost
on fixad deposits with panks
an.ncome-tax refundg

Far valug gain an muteal funds

Net foreign exchange gain (nat)

Sundry baiances writtan back

M:scelianzous ircome

For the year ended

For the year ended

24 405 §0 24 540 58
4,224.63 4,280.00
28,531.23 25 920,58
As at As at
— 31 March2023 = 31March2022
20.79 4357
17.34 20.78
(2078 e 143573
e 17.34 2079

“Far the y;.af ended

31 March 2023

1.40
2114
114
{.28
401
27.84




All Time Plastics Private Limited
Notes to the financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2023
(All amounts in ¥ lakhs. unless otherwise stated}

a3

34

35

36

37

37A

Cost of materials consumed

Raw matenals at the beginning of the year
Add Purchases
Less: Raw matenals at the end of the year

Change in inventories of finished goods, work in pragress and stock in trade

Inventaries at the beginning of the year
Finishad gooos fincluding goads in rransit
Wark-n-progress

Stock in trade

Less: Inventories at the end of the year
Fin:shed gaces Gncluding goods in bacsit
Work-n-progress

Stock in trade

Met (increase)/ decrease

Employee benefits expenses

Salanes. wages and bonus

Contribution to provident and ather funds {Refer note 45)
Gratuity expense (Refer nots 45)

Staff welfare axpanses

Finance costs

Interest on term Inans ang working cagital loans from banks
Interest on bormowings from related parties

Interest expenses on financial hahiliues measured at amortised cost
Bank charges

Depreciation and amortisation expenses

Cepreciatcn on oroperty. plant ang equipment {Refer ncte 3)
Amgrtisation of ntargible assets (Refer nole 6)
Depreciatian on nght- of- use assels (Refer note 4}

Impairment (reversal)/ provision on financial assets

{Reversaly provision for loss aliowance

(This space has been mtentanally 121t bfanio

For the year ended Far the year ended
31 March 2023 _31March 2022
O 292246 285254
27T 81798 25 10812
12673 83, 292245,

2B.061.58 25.678.20

“For the yeé‘; ended

31 March 2023

For the ;le;rkénvdea_
31 March 2022

1.984.29 179422
29020 544 47
38.11 35693
2.312.60 2.375.68
(£.326.37} {1 984 29)
{548 36) {280.20)
o 38.11.
287473 231250
188213 63.08
For the year ended For the year ended
31 March 2023 31 March 2022
3,205.66 2,756.43
119.83 112.26
40,62 40.79
13331 112.25
3.499.42 3 061.73

For the year ended
31 March 2023

For the year Endea—
31 March 2022

1.049.15 582.29
374.39 389.41
134.42 119.13

58.02 34.21
181398 ... ..1125.04

For the year ended
3t March 2023

For the year ended
3t March 2022

TMszies T T 13353
EG 15
287.43
1.965.53

For the year ended Far the year ended

31 March 2023 31 March 2022
GaTa A%
o 17374 8.96




All Timme Plastics Private Limited
Notes to the financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2023
{All amounts in ¥ lakhs, unless otherwise stated)

33

38A

39

Other expenses For the year ended For the year ended
31 March 2023 31 March 2022
Consumetion of stores and spare parts 25446 13808
Power and fuel 893,19 754.81
Telephone and cammunication charges 47 65 44,16
Prnting and stationery 44.00 3207
Rapairs and maintenance expenses
Buildmng 35,12 4331
Plant ang machinery 27253 23522
Otrers *20.75 55.24
Freight and forwarding 1.040.58 860.27
Travelling and convayance 13172 86.54
Insurance charges 141,652 138.41
Busiress oromotion expenses 113.30 62,32
Legat and professianal charges 21212 15757
Rent 1535 27 i
Rates and taxas 22791 73.50
Inspectan and testing expenses 259.57 243.00
Commission 223 81 139.51
Net loss on foreign exchange loss 3310 -
Sundry balances writter off 14.83 -
Auditor's remuneration (refer note 38A) 31.89 1528
Lass on disposal of property. plart ard aquipment 1.47 2707
Secunty charges 102,75 81.63
Corperate socat responsibilities expanses (Refer note 39) 57.40 4580
Export licenses wrtter off - oo
Contraclual services 1.690 54 1.86°.15
Lass on leass termination - .59
Miscellaneous expensas 67,99 . 70.83
6.098.86 5.116.12
Payments to the auditor’ as: For the year ended For the year ended
31 March 2023 31 March 2022
Auditors 21,50 15.50
Far other services 10.00 0.50
Far rewnbursement of expenses B 0.38 28
31.89

* Excluding any applizable taxss

Corporate social responsibility disclosure "For the ;; ended Forthe yé—iar ended
31 March 2023 31 March 2022
Amaunt required o e spent by the Comgany during the year 57.50 45,37
Amgunt of expenditure incurred” 57 50 45.50
- i013)

Shortfall at the end of the year
lotal of previous years snorifall
Reason for shortfall

Detadls of related garty transactans il

MA NA
Nil

“This expenditure is incurrad fowards women empowarment. health care. ratior d slrbuton. rehatiitaton of poor women and for the benef.t of biind and
tandicapped peaple.

The Company meets the critania specitied under Section 135 of the Companies Act. 203 and has fonmed a Cornorata Social Responsitality (C5RY
Commiltes to mantor the SR activiies implernenied as par the CSR Policy of the Company. The Company spards in @ack financial year at least 2% cf itg
average net prafit for the immeciately preceding three finansiat years as per provisions of Section 135 of the Act and in compliance of ts CSR pohcy. The
funds alfccated are utlsed through the year an ihe activities which are sgecifiad in Schedule VIl of the Act

The Company ages not have any aNGong orejects as 3t 37 March 2023 and 31 March 2022

1Tius space mas been wtentionaily laft brank)




All Tirne Plastics Private Limited
Notes to the fimancial statements for the year ended 31 March 2023
[Alt amaunts in T lakhs, unless otherwise stated)

40 Financial ratios
" Ratio T Numerator Benominator Measurement unit

Al Current rafin “Curentassets | Gurrenl Bakilies Times 7

b Dep-equity ratio Total debt Sharehalders equ:ty Times

c. Deb! service coverage rato Fanungs avadable for Det! service Tmes
dedl service

d. Retum on eguity ratio Nel profit after tlaxes  Average sharenolders Parcentags

equity

. Inventory lumoves ratia Sales Ave-age myeniary Times

f Tiade recevavles lumover raio Net credil sales Average ‘rade recevable Times

4. Trade paysties turmover ratio  Credi purchases Average rade psyablas Tirnes

t. Net capital wrnover ratip et sales Average Waorkeng caphat Times

i. Net profit ratia Nel prafit Nzl salas Percentage

j- Return on capital emeloyed Earnings before Capiiat employed Percentage
interest and taxes

X Ratum on nvestmaent NA NA NA

Explanation of chanye in ratio by more than 25%

icutfars
e R 31 March 2023 and 31 March 2022
162 4%
&, Dent service coveraga ratio
k. Nl capitat turnover ratia (61.2%1

31 March 2023 31 March2022 % change
o EER LA 108 (AR
0.59 273 (15.3%;)
351 137 182 a2
0% 2% {1 3%,
7.43 733 2.0%
9.87 19.62 (7 1
a3 am 2 4%
25.25 67.71 (81 29
5.37% 600% 0.4%
15.35% 15.00% 145
NA NA NA

Reason for variance in excess of 25%

Vanante is primartly owing on account of new leases enlered
dudng e yea

Vanance Is primanly owing {o ncrease in operations which have
fed {0 an increase :n werking cagital of the campany

(Thiz space has been ntentiasally 'eft blank)




All Time Plastics Private Limited
Nates to the financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2023
(At amouris in T fakhs, unless otherwise stated)

41 Related party disclosure
Ir acsordance with the regquiraments of Ing AS 24, 'Related Fary Dusclosures’ (e names of the related party wnere conlrol exstsiabie 1o exersse signilicant
nfluence along with the !rarsactons and year-end balances with tham as wdenlified and carified Dy the managemenrt are giver balow:

a} Details of related parties:

Déscrffﬁliqggf (glaudnéhiln Na'r}'s"a_sé _af__rgjated‘pareie-s—l ’

Key management personnel (KMP)

Dwector #aitesk Punamchana $nah
Diraztar Bhupesn Punamenand Shah
Dirgetar NHesh Punamichane Shah

Retatives of key management personnel: Vasant * Shah

Enterprises having commaon KMPs! ander control of KMPs:

aj Trangaction with related parties are as fallows:

Particulars

Unsacured toan obtained

Retation

Rupal Kailegh Skah
Sangeela Milesh Shah
Kajal Briupesh Shah
kluichand H. Shah
Kajal B. Skan
Akshay N. Shah
Onvanil K. Shah
Stuti A. Shah

Rudghi K. Skah
Malav B. Shan
Wtegha N. Shah

Pyramid Plaslics

B.T. Plastics & Alied Industries

P rt.8han (HUF)

“'For the gear ended  Forthe year ended

31 March 2023

.31 March 2922

Kaitesk Punamchand Shish Dweclor 383.06G 28165
Hhupestt Punamchand Shah Directer 472.00 1037.80
MNitesh Punamchand Shan Dwesctor 858.00 765.00
Rupal Kalesh Shan Ralatives of key management personnel 26275 a5 63
Sangeets Nilesh Shar Relauves of key management persernal - 55.00
Kajal Bhupesh Snah Helatves g1 key managemen persanne! - 85.20
vasani Punamchana Shah Relatives of key management personnel 65.00 15.00
Dhavt Kailesh Shah Ralalives of key management persannel - 35.00
Megha Nilesh Shah Relatives of key management parsonned - 4509
Riddri Kaigsh Shah Redahves of key managemeant personnal 90 00 63.00
Matav Bhuoash Snah Felatives of key management parsonnat 43.00 5000
Akshay Nilzsh Shah Ralatives of <ey management personnel - 38.50
2 Unsecured Joan repaid during the year
Kailesh Punamchand Shah Diractor nY.50 252,28
Bhupesh Punamcirand Shah Cirector 784 20 1.037.50
Nitesh Punamchand Shak Cirector 998 50 765,02
Sangeeta Nilesh $nah Relatives of kay managemens personrel - 55.00
Rupal <adesh Shah Relatives nf key wanagement personnal 44 55 9563
Kajat Brupesh Shah Relatives of key management perscanel - 9500
Vasanli Punamehand Shah Refauves ot key managemen| persannet 65.00 15 3C
Dhsvnit Kaitesh Shan Refalives of key management personnel 3500
*egna Nilesh Shah Relatives of key managemert perscnnal - 45.00
Akshay Nilesh Shah Relatives of ey management personnel 3800
Riddh: Kailest Shah Redatives of key management persanne! 9,30 59.03
Matav Bhupesh Shak Relativas of key managemert versonnel 43.00 50.00




Alf Time Plastics Private Limited

Notes to the financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2023
{AH amounts irt T lakhs, unless otherwise stated})

) Transaction with refated parties are as follaws:cantd.)

Particulars

3

b} Quistandiny balances at the vear e

SalkaFy'

Ehvanit K. Shapk

Siul &, Shah

Axshay N. Shah

Kailzsh Punamzhand Shah
Bhupesh Punamehand Shan
Aiigsh Punamehand Shan

“Expanses lowards graluity. comeensaied absances and prem.um paid lor gro

"Relation

Retaives ¢f koy management persannal
Reaiatives of Key managemeant persoanel
Relauves of key management parsonnal
Cirector
Oiragtor
Dirzctar

actuanal valuaton/pramium naid arz nol availatle.

Rent paid

B.T. Piastics & Aflied industries

Vasanti P, Shah
Pyramid Plastics
P.H Shan (4UF)

Professianai tees
Mulchani H, Shkak

Interest

Kalesh Punamchang Shah
Bhupesn Pyramchand Shan
Nilesh Puramechang Shah
Rupal K. Shah

Kajal 8. Shah

Vasanti P. Skah

Sangeeta N Shah

Ghavrit Kailesh Shah
Meghz Nilesh Shah
Akshay Niesh Shah

Riddhi Kalesn Shun

Malay Bhupesh Shan

Retmbursement of expense

8.7 Plaslics & Alhad Industries

Trade payabies

8. T. Plastics ang ailied Indusines

Pyramid Plastics

Vasann ¥ Shah
2 H.5hah (HUF)

Trade receivables
Pyram-d Flastics

hnterest payahle

Katesh Penamenhand Shal:
Bhupesn Punamchand Shan
MNilesh Funamenany Saap
Rupal “ailesn Shah

Kajat B Bhah

Laong term horrowings
Kalesh Punarcnand Shan
Bhirpesh Punamchand Shah
Nilesn Puramchand Shah
Rupal Kagash Shan

Erteipses having common KMPs/ under cantrol of KPS
Relalives of kay managemant personnel

Erterpnses having common KMPs! under cantrol of KM2s
Enterpnses havng conimion KMPs? under control of KMPs

Relatives of key management parsonngl

Burector

Director

Director

Relatives of key managemern! personnel
Relatives of key managament personnst
Relatives of key management personpel
Ralatives of key management personngl
Relatrves of key managamenl parsonnet
Relalves of key management personnel
Relatives of key management personnel
Relatives of key managemant persanneal
Reiatives of key management parsannel

Enterprises having comman KMPs! under contral of KMPs

nd gincluded ing

Enterprises having comman KMPs/ upder
conirof of KMPs

Entarprises having common KMPs/ under
control of KMBy

Relauves of key management personngt
Enterpnses having common KMPsi under
catirol of KMFs

Enigrpnses having commen KMPst under
cor trol of <\Ps

Director

Drractor

Director

Rulstives of Ry rmanagemsnt persannal
Refalves of kay masagemenl parsonnel

Dirgeter

Dirg stor

Dhregtar

Relalives of key mananament persannet

“For the year ended
.31 March 2023

26.82
7.31
26.82
148 .68
7434
t11.51

ang
15.26
153.78
1244

.20

Faor the year ended
.31 Marcn 2022

2268
535
2258
140,23
0.1
105,47

up kealth insurancz kas no! bean consicered i abave Irformaeh 3s 2 separale

51.13
14.40
146 34
10 08

1.20

12.79
154,24
129.57

T2.01

3.50
(.84
212
189
2.52
214
386
2.78

86.96

As a3t 31 March 2023

G.64

As at 31 March 2022




All Time Plastics ®rivate Limited
Notes to the financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2023
[All amounts in ¥ lakhs, unless otherwise stated}

hj Outstanding balances at the year end jincluded i feontd;

7 Asat31 March 3023 As at 34 March 2027

5 Otherpayables
Mulchand H, Shah Relatves of key management personsel G110 g 13

8 Director remuneration payable

Kaiesk Punamenane $nah Crrestor 15.78 3245
Bhupesn Punamehand Shah Crrector 7.89 208
Milesh Punamenang Shah Chrarlor 11.46 2339

{a}) Terms and conditions with refated parties
All ransaciions with related parves are made or the lerms equevaient ta those thal pravail in arm's length transactions and wihin the ardinary course of

[b} Personal guarantee
The secured loan and wurking capital is quarantzed by the direciars of tha Campany.

(This space has been intentionally left biank)




All Time Plastics Private Limited
Notes ta the financiat statements for the year apnded 31 March 2023
{All amaurnits in ¥ fakhs, unfess otherwise stated)

43 Earnings per share {EPS)
Basic eamings per share smounts are calculater by dividing the profit for Ine year attnbiutable to equity holders by the weighted average number of equity

shares outstanding during the year Dituted BaIMNgs cer share 15 computed using the weighted average numier of dlutve common equivalent sharas
autstanding durng the year. except where result would be anti-dilutive

The following reflects the income and share data used in the basic and diluted EP3 computations:

For the year ended  For the year ended

31 March 2023 31 March 2022
Net profit artrbutabte to ordinary equ.ly holders 2.827.01 2,453 13
Waeigrted average number of quity shares for basic and diluted EPS 1.050.000 1.080 000
Face value per share 10 19
Earnings per share -basie and diluted [in Rupees) 269.24 233.83

44 Commitments and contingent labilities o o - o
For the year ended  For the year ended

31 March 2023 31 March 2022
44.1 Commitments 330948 T g gaey
44.2 Contingent liabilities Forthe yearended  For the year ended
31 March 2023 31 March 2022
Custom duty dispute 8376 e ...‘_...33.5'?6

The Compary has however, deposied the atoremantonred demrand of ¥ 85 76 lakhs unda- protest.
{Lis not practcal to estimats the trming of cash out flows, as it 1s delerntined on recespt of judgementsidecision pending with Custom authorties.

45.1 Employee hengfits
45.2 Defined Contribution plans
Contribution olan recognised as an expense are includad in Nole 35 - ‘Empleyees beneiits expense n line item "Contabution te provident and other tunds.
For the year ended  For the year anded
31 March 2022
11583 112,26

Providens fund contribution [EPF} e

45 3 Defined henefit plans
a) Gratuity payable to employees
i) Actuarial assumptions

Forthe yearended  For the year ended

31 March 2023 31 March 2022
Discoun! rate (per amnum} 7.44% B.48%
Rate of mcrzase in Salary 7.00% 7.00%
Expecitza average remarmng working fives of employees (years)
Alriticn rate:
For service 4 years and below 15.00% 15.0C%
Fer sennce 5 yaars and abave 5 00% 5.0C%

i} Changes in the present value of defined benefit cbiigaticn

Forthe year ended  For the year ended
___31 March 2023 31 March 2022

Present vatue of obligation at the beginning of the year 289 49 248 78
Intzrest cost 2821 1302
Current service cost 38.21 36.17
Benefits paid (14.54) 8.18)
Acluanal gan on abligations - Oue (o crange in derographic assumplions - .04
Actuanal loss an sbigations - Due e change in financial assumptions 114.87) {14.48)
Actuaral igainy 1oss on cbugatans - Due 1o experience __._B1.05 1212

7075 ..

Present value of obligation at the end of the year e e

1This space has been ntentionafly ieft blank )




Alt Time Plastics Private Limited
Notes to the financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2023
{All amounts in ¥ lakhs, unless otherwise stated)

iii} Change in the fair value of plan assets:

31 March 2023

‘For the Qeél'" ended

For the yéhar ended
31 March 2022

Opering fair value of plan assets 26539 177.08
Cantributions by amployer t4.05 63.59
Benefits paid 114,54} (9,15)
Interes! Income 18,80 11.40
Return or plan assets axclud.ng irierest inzome 153y L2147
Closing fair value of plan assets 286.18 269,39
Category of asset:

286.18 269.39

Insurance funds

v) Expense recognized in the statement of profit and loss

For the year ended
31 March 2023

For the }ear ended
31 March 2022

Current service cost 36.21 36.17
Interest cost 1.41 4.682
Total expenses recognized in the statement profit and loss 40.62 40.79

v} {Income)! expense recognized in other comprehensive income

For the year ended
31 March 2023

For the year ended
31 Mareh 2022

Actuanal loss/ (gamn) on obligation for ths period 36.38 {232
Returr on plan assets excluding teres: income 1.53 B 47
Net actuarial {gains) / Insses recogrised in OCI 1 £} I 123.78

vi} Assets and liabilities recognized in the balance sheet:

31 March 2023

For the year ended

For the yeéE ended
31 March 2022

Presert value of unfundad oblgation as at the eng of the year (3r0.75} (289.49)
Fair Value of plan assets at the end of the year 286.18 269.32
Funded Status Deficit o ...B4.57- 201G
Net liability recognized in balance sheet” DU | .. 1Y J I 120.10;

‘Included in other financial hawilty (Refer note 273

vil) Expected contribution to the fund in the next year

For the year ended
31 March 2023

For the year ended
31 March 2022

1

Gratuwty

viit) A quantitative sensitivity analysis for significant assumption as at 31 March 2023 and 31 March 2022 is as shown below:

Sese

Impact on gefined benefit akiigation Faor the year ended
31 March 2023

For the yéaf ended
31 March 2022

Defined banefit abligation (376.75)
2) impact on change in discount rate

Impact due to ingrease of 1 % {25.74
Impact due to decrease of 1 % 3321

b} Rate of increase in salary

Impact due {0 increzse of 7 % a1 38

impac: dug to decrease of 1 5 i2B.97)
c} Rate of emplayee turnover

Impact due ta increase of 1 % 0.45

Impact due 16 decraase of 1 % {080

Tr= anovs sansmvity aralys.s arx basad on a changs at ar assurption wiile hg
CNANGHES 11 5um ot the assumplons may pe corelated. Wnan calzulal ng tha sansmedy of defa
Fame method (presen value of defingd penefit oulgatons salzulated win the oropecied umt ore
35 when naleulaing ihe aefined bansin haizility recogrised in the palanna s4eat

(289.49)
{62.82;
{1488,

(*5.28]
16280

[S
ot
a1 @

Jing all alner assumproes conslant 0 practica s s unlxsly o accur and
ed Benafit anigatsn to sigmificant acluanal 23
Tmeihod at tre end of the reporieg cenocd: has been applied

umgtions tha
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Notes to the financial statements for the yeat ended 31 March 2023
{All amounts in 7 lakhs, unless otherwise stated)

ix) Maturity profile of defined bensfit obligation

Faorthe year ended  For the year ended

31 March 2023 31 March 2022

Expected outgo first year 31.56 15.39
Expected autga szcond year 21,24 2102
Expecied oulgo third vear 24.38 18.74
Expected outgo fourth year 2272 18.97
Expected ouigo fith year 25.18 17 32
Expecied outgc six to ten years 196.73 145 54
Expected o.tgo ¢laven years and abeove 50533 393 50
Risk ) N Remarks
‘Salary \ncrzases Aztual saiary incrzasas will increase the plan's fiability. Incregse in safary :nc-2ase rate assumpton ir futurs
‘ valuations will alse increase e kaoility.
Inuesiman: fsk If plan i3 fundzd than assets fabiltizs mamaton and actual ivesiment ratum on assats lower Ihan the Jisgoust
. rate assumed al the fast valuaticr data can impact the rabiiity :
-Eisccun_;_ rate Reductior in discount rate 0 subse 'yent valkations can ncrease the rlan s isbil I

in the valuation can imract the fiabdites.

]

i and disatuli, o iActual deaths and disacilil, cases “rovins lower or hizher than assum
Withdrawals

{Actual withdrawals proving hignar of lowsr than assumed witFdrawars and thange of withdrawal rates at
;sudseqguen: valuaticns can mmpact pian s Latility,

43.4 Tra ooy for compansaled absencas as al 34 March 2023 amount 1o Rs 239.4C lakhs (31 March 27322 Rs 232 72 lakhs)

46 Segment reporting
Oceraling segments are reporec in & marner consisten: with the mtarnal reporting proviged to the Chiaf Operating Dec:sion Maker ("CODM', The CODM
assesses the financial performance and position of the Company and makes strategic degisions. The Company has only one operating segment and is
primarily engaged in the business of manufacturing of plastic based artcles Accordingly, the figures appeanng m the financial slatements welales 1o the
Company's single operating segment. Accordingly there are no other discicsures .0 termis of Ind AS 108 on ‘Oparating Segments’ whicn nzed to be ‘urmn:sted.
Refer note 31 for reporting basec on geography and size of customer,

47 Fair value hierarchy
The fair values of the financial assets and labilities are ncluded at the amourt that would be recerved to selt an assel or paid 1o transfer a bhability in an ardarly

transaction between markat paricipan: at the measuremeant date.

This sechon explamns the judgments and estimates made in determining the farr values of tme Fnancial instruments that are (a) recognised and measured at
‘arr value and () measurad a1 amorised cost and far which “air vaiues are disclosed in the finarcial statements. To provide an indication about the reliability of
the mputs used in determining fair valse the Company has classfied its “nancial instruments into the thres Jevels prescribad undes the accounting standare,
Ar explanation of aach level has been pravided below

Level 1 : Level 1 hierarchy includes financial instruments measurad using quoted prices. This includes listed equity nstrumeants, tradea bonds and mutual
funds that have quoted price. The fair value of all equity instruments which sre traded in the stock exchanges are valued using the closing price as at the
regarting pencd,

Level 2: The fair value of financat nstrumenis that are net traded 11 an achive market is delermineg using valuation techriques which maxmise the use of
cbservable market data and reiy as itle as possible on enlily-specific estmates. if all sigmficant inputs required tc far value an instrumenl are observable. tha
msirument s includag in level 2

Level 3: If one or more of the significant inputs 15 not based on observable markat data the instturrent 1s included in level 3.

Valuation techrigue used to determine fair value

Speaific valuation tachniques used 1o valug fnancal instruments irclude
- the use of quoted markel prces or dealer guotes for sirmilar instruments
- the use of discounted casn flow for far vaiue Al amorusad

{This space has been ntentmnaly feft blank)




All Time Plastics Private Limited
Notes to the financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2023
(Al amounts in ¥ lakhs, unless otherwise stated)

The loHtawing table presents fair value hierarchy of assets and liabilities measurad at fair valuz on a recuiming basis:

Carrying Level1 Level 2 Lavel 3
value
As at 31 March 2023
Financial assets
(3) Financial assets measured at fair value through profit or loss
Investments in mutual funds 13.85 10.83 - -

(b} Financial assets measured at amortized cost

Trace recevables £ 27548 - - 4,.275.48
Cash and cash aquivalents 1.685.80 - - 1.585.80
Other bank batances 43.81 - B 4381
Loans 14.76 - - 1475
Other financial assets 34080 - - 34930
Firancial liabilties
Financial biabilites measured at amortizey cost
Borrowings 17 173.92 - - 17 173 32
Trade payables 3.496.74 - - 3409574
Laase liabilties 7T0.87 - - 770.67
Other financal laibilities 71082 - - FI0 G2
h Carrying Level 1 Level 2 Level 3

vilue -
As at 31 March 2022
(a) Financial assets measured at fair value through profit or loss
Invesiments in mutual funds 10 27 10.27 - -
{bj Financial assets measured at amaortized cost
Trade recevables 4 71119 - - 4.71% 18
Cash and cash equivalents 566.27 - - 565.27
Other bank balances 52.91 - - 52.01
Loans 585 £.95
Other financial assets 114 81 - - 114,81
Financial labiities
(@) Fnanctal lablites measured at far value
Firancial habilities maasured a: amorzad sost
Borrowsings 16 407.01 - - 16,401.01
Trade payables 2.533.80 - - 283280
Lease liabilties 320.80 - - 83%0.90
Other financial tiabilites 1,083 71 - B 1.089.71

There have been no transters between the levels cunng the year,

The earrping Amannt of cash and vagh Sauivalanty tends razaivablss faed denosi, trade PAyanies. atner gayables Jie considgred lo oe the same as their
‘ar valugs. The fair values of borovangs arg security deposits were calculaled based en cash flows discounterd using a curent lending rate They are
clasgihiad 35 vl 2 fair valose im the £ oyluw erarony dg 19 IS Isctu s o wagbista vl s TR Skt St sty cendit gl

t1his space nas baen intantionally feft hiank 3
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Notes to the financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2023
{All amounts in 7 lakhs, unless otherwise stated}

48 Financial risk management objectives and policles

The Company's activiies expose it 1o a variely of financgl ks’ market risk crag
unpredictability of financial markats and seek 1o mimimise palential advarse effects on

In order to minimise any advsrse effects on the financial pedormance, the Company’
finance deparmant under policies approved by the toard of directors and
firancial risks in close cooperation with the Company's operating units.

specific argas

This note explaing tha ssurces of nsk which the entity s exposad |

ik Market risk

Market risk 15 the risk of loss of future earnirgs, far values or
Company s size and operations result 17 1! betng expos:

{8} currency risk; {b) price risk. and (c) interes? rals rigk
The atove ris<s may affect the Company's income and expenses, or the value of its

these nsks sre 2xplained balow,
fa; Currency nsk

iat Forgign currency risk

its financial perfermance

it risk anc kewgity ask. The Company's pnmary focus 's fo foresee the
s risk management 1s carned out by a corporate reasury and corporate
lop management. The Company's treasury iventifies evalustes and miigates
The bosrd provides guidance for overall risk management, as well as policies cavenng

G and row the entity manages the rs« and the related impact in the firancial statemeants

future cash flows that may result from adverse changes in market raies and pricas The
ed Lo the following market nisks that anse fram s use of financal instrumeants:

financial instruments. Tre Company's exposure 0 and managemant of

Fareign currency risk is the risk that the fair value or Tuture cash flows of a finanzial instrument will fluctuate because of changes in foreign exchange rates
The Company's exposure to the risk of changes in foreign exchange rates “elates ormarily tc the Company's operaling aclivities (when revenue or expense is
denaminated in a diferen currency from tha Company's functionat currency).

The period end foreign currency exposure that have not been hedged by a derivative instrument or otherwise are given below:

e e __C—u"rrency - Foreian e Foraian ATa
Currency 31 March Currency 31 March 2022
2023
Trads payable usD {2.313,057) 1.811.38 (1.263.364) 1557.78)
Payakle for capital expendturs uso (115.877) {95.27) {342 582 {268.71)
JPY {18 855 000) i117.33)
Trade recevables usD 2,173.379 1.854.80 2,477,807 1.878.27
EEFC bank account ush 369,060 302,44 115,486 90.57
Cashin hand Ush 13 0.0t 13 0.01
POUND 130 0.05 130 2,13
YLUAN 726 0.08 726 4.09
HKD 500 213 500 .05
JPY 000 .04 6 0C0 .04
EUR 555 Ga8 555 .47
Shart term torrowings Js0 1,107 198 906.47 4.544 622 344528
Long lerm borrowings UsD . . 34,130 2175
Advarce to suppher JPY 9.375.000 58 34
USh 12,908 10.64 128 770 a8 10
Advance from customer Uso 4,664 333 33 249 25
{t) Foreign exchange risk from financial instruments as of: " o . e
e R . Ay al 31 Marci 2023 I
. e : USD EUR JPY Othercurrency ~ Total
Trade payable 1911.39 - - - 1.911.38
Payablz for capital experditure (45,27 - (85.27)
Trade rezeivables 1.854 80 - - - 1354 80
EEFC park account 302.44 - - - 302.44
Cash in nand Q.0 034 0.43 5.25 3.72
Snart term borowings 05 - - - 906,47
Lang rerm borowings - - . - .
Advance 1o supcher 1064 - - - 10.54
Advance irom customer ) 3.82 - - . - 3.83
4.894.32 0.04 0.48 0.26 ..4.895.10
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Notes to the financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2023
(Al arnounts in 7 lakhs, unless otherwise stated)

(ii) Foreign exchange risk from financiai instruments as of:

Trage payable

Fayabls for capital expenciture
Trade r2cevables

EEFC vank account

Cash in rand

Strort tarm borrowings

Long 1erm borrowings
Advance ' suppiier

Advance from cuslomer

Currency

As at 31 March 2022

T Total

USD EUR JPY Other currency

(957 76y - - - (957 75)
{25971} - {117.33) - (377 .04y
1.878.27 - - - 1.378.27
90.57 - - - a0.57
2.0t 0.47 0.4 0,27 Q.73
3.445 - - - 3.345 28
2175 - - - 2175
95 10 - 5834 - 154 .44
25.21 - - - 25.21
047 T (58,98) 0.27 . 428182

" Exchange Ratein

'Exchange Rate in

INR INR
- N . as on 31 March 2023 as on 31 March 2022
USD (United States doilan — 82.17 75,79
EUR {Eure) 89 44 84 22
JPY(lapanese Yen} .62 a.62
101.55 48.45

GBP {Great Brtain Poundi

(if) Sensitivity analysis

A reasonably possible changs in foreign exchange rates by 5% (315t March, 2022 5%
amounts shown below. This analys:s assumes that all ather variaoles

} would nave: increasedi{decreased) equity and prof or loss by the
i partisular intarest rales remain constlant

Movement in e;;:f'lange rate I

USD-INR

EUR - iNR
JPY- INR
Other curency

For the year ended
3% March 2023

5.00%
5.00%
5.00%
5.00%

For the year ended

31 March 2022

5.00%
5 00%
5.00%
500%

Impact on profitfloss
USD-INR

EUR - INR

JPY- INR

Other currency

{b) Price risk

The Company is maitly exposed 10 the pree nsk due Lo

For the year ended
31 March 2023

For the year ended
31 March 2022

244.72
Q.00
0.02
0.01

21658
Qo2
235
5.01

s mvasiment in mutual funds. The price nsk anses due o uncerantes ascut the future marke!

values of these invesimen:s, At 31 March, 2023, the imvesiments in mutual funds amounts o Rs 15.85 'akns (31 Marcr 2022 10.27 lakhsy These are

exposed to price risk. The Company has lad pelicies ana guidelings

funds. A 1% increase i» prices would have led 1o acproximately an addinonal Rs 0.3
would have led to an equal bu! copcste effect.

G jnterest rate risk

Inlerest rate risk 18 the risk that t~e fair valuz or futyre
Company 15 not 2xpesed (o the rsk of charges n market

which it acheres to in ard

{Tfs space has been mienticnally ieft biank)

ar to mymmise price nsk arising from mvestmants in mutual
18kt gain irs profit or less (3181 March, 2022 Nil). A 1% decrease in prices

cashflaws of a fnancial instrumen: will fluciuate because of changes n market imterest rates. The
inierest rates due to fixed nlerest rate

i
T AT,
oA -
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Notes to the financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2423
{All amounts in ¥ lakhs. unless otherwise stated)

{iir Credit tigk

Cradit risk is the risk of financial loss arising Fom counleroarty falure to Tepay or service debt accerding io the contraciual terms ang cbhgations. Credit risk

ercompasses of both, the direct nsk of default and the nsk of Zeterioralion of craditworthingss as well as concentration of risks. Credit risk 18 controlled by
analysing credil limits and credit worlhiness of the custermnear on continuous basis 1o whom the credit ~as baen granted after oblaining necessary appravals for
crecit. The finarcial iInstruments that are subject ' concentrauon of cradil risk principally consist of Irade receivabies, lpans and cash and bank equivatents,

To manage credit risk, the Company follows a poiicy of providing 30 to 90 days credi to its customess. The cradit limi: palicy 15 established cons:dering the
current econamic trend of the industry in which the Company is operating. Also. the trade receivables ara monicred on a periodic pasis for assessing any
significant ngk of non-recoverability of dues and provision is created accorcingly. Refer note 14 for ageaing analysis 2nd for infarmation of cradit loss sfowa~ce.
Loans and other financal assets wcludes loans gramad to employees. deposits receivable. interest accrued on geposits and other recevskbles These
racevables are monitored on a penodic basis for as3essing any significant risk of non-recoverabiily of cues and provision 15 created accordingly The
Gemeary does not expect any lasses rom nor-perormance oy these financial assets based on jts past experiences,

Cradit risk on cash and cash ecuivalanis 1s Fmited as the Cemeany gengrally invast in deposits with banks and financial insttutions with high cred: ratings
agsigned by nlernational and demestic credit ratng agenrcies.

Ageing Notdue  0-80days 90-180 181-276 days  271-380  More than 380 days Total

) days days
Gress Camrying amcunt (as on 31 March 3788 23 475.89 2339 2142 §.50 111,24 4427 67
2023)
Expected credit losses (loss aflowance 27 45 1B 10 2.37 5.07 0.88 g7 24 151,19
ProvisIon)
Carrying amount of trade recefvables ~ 3,760.78 458,73 21,02 16.35 5.54 12.00 4,276,486
(net of impaiment)
o o m')igeiﬂg T Not dus 0-80 days " T90-180 181.270 days' 271360 More than 360 daysﬂn_ T Yotal T

days days

Gross Carying amount (as on 31 March 4.208.83 3853z 13377 B5.15 3.24 7T 4.93512
20622
Expecled credit losses {loss allowance 4831 17.94 26.30 29.G2 Z.41 10D 45 324 33
provisian)
Carrying amount of trade receivables 416072 357.38 107.47 55.53 283 17.26 4,711.19

inet of impaiment) . _

Far reconciliation of expected credit oss refer note 14

(iii) Ligquidity risk

Liquedity risk 15 the nsk that the Comgpany wilt nat be able to meet its finarcial abligatons as they become due The Company manages its fiquidity nisk by
ensuring., as far as possiole, that it will always have sufficient liguioity to meet its habilities when due.

The table below summanzes the matunty profile of tne Company's financial labdities

|Lessthan’ 3 monthsto | 1 yearto " 'More than Total
b § . Amonths  t2menths | Syears | 5 years i e
As al 31 March 2023 : : : ; : ;
Borrewings 7757.26 135067 { 5373467 2.683.32 17173 62
Trade payacles 3.353.46 | 136.70 5.56 | - 3,496 74
‘Other financial habthlies Lo710.82 - - - 71652
Lease habittizs : E 33543 ; 436 24 s TTO6T
: 1182164 1.831.80 581549 25683.32 2215226

B 1
As at 31 March 2022 ! = : : ;
Borrowings | F18s72 203285 B74801 | 423.73 16,461.0%
T-ade payables i 253380 ! o ) 2,533 80
Other financial habilites 108571 - - - 108871
Leasz Latilites .. 2054 22598 s7ade s .. 82090

[ 10 840.78 225853 732239 _20845.42
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48 Capital management
For the purpase of the Company's capital management, capial ncludes issued equily capital and all other equity reserves atnbutagle to tre equiy holders.
The primary abjective of the Cempany's capial managemant is to maximize the shargholder value and to ensurs the Company's ability to conlimie as a going

Loncern

The Company has ~ot distrbuted any dividend to its shareolders, The Company monitors geasing rabo 1.2, total debl proportion to s overall finanging
Struciurg, 1e. equily ang debt. Towal aebt comprises of non-current and current borrawings  The Comcany manages the capifal struciure and makes

adjustrments to it in tha fight of changes in economic canditions ard the nsk characieristics of the underlying assats,

Equity {i) 15 784,25 12 965 67
Lang-term borrowings G342 43 8.207.57
Shart-term borrowings 7.831.49 8,193 44
Interast accrued and due 80.27 90.96
L2ase lanihhes 770.87 B820.90
Lass cash and casr sguvalents 158580 (566,27
Totat deb! (i) 16.439.G6 16,746.60
Gearing ratio (iE) Gy - [ 128
Net debt reconciliation

Cash and Borrowiﬁs Lease liabilities Totat

cash

equivalent . -
Net debt as at 1 April 2021 {1,253 87} 12,872.92 914.93 12,493.98
Add. Proceeds from borrowings - 5 162.38 - 516238
Add nen-case adjustmants - 63.77 13111 164 88
Add. interest cost - 971.70 63.77 103547
Less cash inflows autflow 727.60 {2.573.80) (288.81} (2140 11)
Net debt as at 31 March 2022 (566.273 16.491.97 820.80 16.746.60
Add: Proceeds from borrowings R 4,524 65 - 4524 85
Add non-cast: adjustmenls - 18.38 227.09 24547
Add: interasst cost - 142354 5734 1.480.88
Less: cash mflow outfiow {1.019.53, 520435 -334.56: . 555854
Net debt as al 31 March 2023 (1,585.80)_ 17 254.1% 770.67 18 439.08

"3 March 2023

31 March 2622

{Thts spate has baen wntantionaliy left blank)
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Additional disclosures with respect to amendments to Schedute 11k

(i* The Company does nal have any Benami property, where any Proceeding nas been mitiatad or pending against the Carrpany for nolfding any Benam preperty

(i} The Company does not nave any transachiors with companies struck off under section 248 of the Companies Act, 2013 or section 5580 of Companies Act,

1355,
(i The Company dees not have any charges or satisfachon winch 1s yet io be registerad with Registrar of Comparies beyend the statutory senod.

{-v) The Company has not advanced o loaned of invested funds L any other person(s) or entity(:2s) nclud ng foragn antities {Intermediaries) wiliy the
uncerstanding that the Intermediary shall
a. directiy or irdirecily lend or :Aves: in other persons or entities dentified 0 any manrner whatsaever by or an behalf of the Company {Ultimate Beneficanes! or

3. provide any quarantee secutity or the ke to or on pehalf of the Ulhmate Baneficiares.
{v}a. The Company has na! received any fund from any person|s) or entity(ies) inciuding foraign entifies (Funding Party) with the understanding (whether

recerded in writing or otherwise) that the Company shail:

b. provida any guarantee, secunty or the ks an behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries

(vi} The Campany dues not have any such fransaction which .3 not recorded in the books of accounts thal has heen surrzndered of disclosed as income dunng
the yaar in the tax assessments under the Incoma-tax Act 1961 (such as. search or survey or any other relevant prowisions of the Income-tax Act 1381

{wit} The Company has not been declared wiful getaglter Dy any bank or finarcial insttution or government or any govemment authority.

{vilii The Cempany nas net entered \nic any schieme of arrangement which ~as an accounting impac! or the current or previcus financial year

(ix) The Company has nat traced or nvestes in crypto currancy or virtual currency dunng the firancial year

{x) The Company has not revalued its praperty plant ang géquipmeant and mtangiole assels,

Previgus year's figures have been regrouced or reclassified. 1o conform (o the currert year's prasentation wherever considerad necessary,

Subsequent evants
Thera are no ather subsequent events that occurred after the reporting date

Authorisation of financial statements
Tke financial statemerts for the year ended 31 March, 2022 were approved by the Board of Direclars on 27 September 2023,

Notes to the financial statements including a summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory information are an integral part of these
financial statements.,

For Walker Chandiok & Co LLP For and on behalf of the Board of Directors
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